
1

MEETING: LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

DATE: Monday 17th June, 2019

TIME: 6.30 pm

VENUE: Town Hall, Bootle

Member

Councillor John Kelly (Chair)
Councillor Brenda O'Brien (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Bradshaw
Councillor Carragher
Councillor Dodd
Councillor Friel
Councillor Gannon
Councillor Halsall
Councillor Keith
Councillor McGinnity
Councillor Morris
Councillor Michael O'Brien
Councillor Anne Thompson
Councillor Lynne Thompson
Councillor Tweed

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Caitlin Manion
Democratic Services Officer

Telephone: 0151 934 2070
Fax: 0151 934 2034
E-mail: caitlin.manion@sefton.gov.uk

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.

We endeavour to provide a reasonable number of full agendas, including reports at 
the meeting.  If you wish to ensure that you have a copy to refer to at the meeting, 
please can you print off your own copy of the agenda pack prior to the meeting

Public Document Pack



2

This page is intentionally left blank.



3

A G E N D A

1.  Apologies for Absence

2.  Declarations of Interest
Members are requested at a meeting where a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or personal interest arises, which is not 
already included in their Register of Members' Interests, to 
declare any interests that relate to an item on the agenda.

Where a Member discloses a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, 
he/she must withdraw from the meeting room, including from 
the public gallery, during the whole consideration of any item 
of business in which he/she has an interest, except where 
he/she is permitted to remain as a result of a grant of a 
dispensation.

Where a Member discloses a personal interest he/she must 
seek advice from the Monitoring Officer or staff member 
representing the Monitoring Officer to determine whether the 
Member should withdraw from the meeting room, including 
from the public gallery, during the whole consideration of any 
item of business in which he/she has an interest or whether 
the Member can remain in the meeting or remain in the 
meeting and vote on the relevant decision.

3.  Minutes (Pages 5 - 8)
Minutes of the meeting held on 18 March 2019.

4.  Gonville Road, Bootle - Receipt of petition requesting the 
re-introduction of Residents Privileged parking

(Pages 9 - 14)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection. 

5.  Georgia Close, Bootle - Request for Residents Privileged 
Parking

(Pages 15 - 
20)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection. 

6.  Hawthorne Road, Bootle - Results of  public consultation 
Proposed Residents parking scheme

(Pages 21 - 
30)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection. 

7.  May Street, Bootle - Proposed Reintroduction of 
Residents Parking Scheme

(Pages 31 - 
38)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection. 



4

8.  Kara Close, Bootle, Results of Public Consultation, 
Proposed Residents parking scheme

(Pages 39 - 
48)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection. 

9.  Manor Road/Sherwood Avenue/Kaigh Avenue, Crosby - 
objection to proposed Traffic Regulation Order

(Pages 49 - 
60)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection. 

10.  Determinations made under the Licensing Act 2003 and 
the Gambling Act 2005: period covering 23 February 
2019 to 17 May 2019

(Pages 61 - 
70)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection. 

11.  Local Licensing: Performance Report 2018/19 (Pages 71 - 
76)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection. 

12.  Taxi Licensing Performance Report (Pages 77 - 
84)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection. 

13.  Driver Medicals (Pages 85 - 
90)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection. 

14.  Proposed changes to Southport Town Centre Hackney 
Ranks

(Pages 91 - 
104)

Report of the Head of Highways and Public Protection. 



THIS SET OF MINUTES IS NOT SUBJECT TO “CALL-IN”

1

LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, SOUTHPORT
ON  18 MARCH 2019

PRESENT: Councillor John Kelly (in the Chair)
Councillor Bradshaw (Vice-Chair)

Councillors Burns, Dodd, Dutton, Friel, Keith, 
McGinnity, Morris, Page, Tweed and 
Marianne Welsh

43. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Bliss and McCann.

44. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

No declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interests or personal 
interests were received.

45. MINUTES 

RESOLVED:

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 7 January 2019 be confirmed as a 
correct record.

46. APPROVAL OF PREMISES FOR THE CONDUCT OF 
MARRIAGES AND CIVIL PARTNERSHIPS 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Corporate Resources 
on the consideration of the licensing of rooms at two venues; the Royal 
Hotel, Marine Terrace, Waterloo and Warren Farm, Southport Old Road, 
Formby, for civil marriages and civil partnerships. 

RESOLVED: 

That the designated rooms at the following venues be licensed for civil 
marriage and civil partnerships for a three year period:- 

 The Royal Hotel, Marine Terrace, Waterloo;
o Seabank Suite
o Restaurant
o Lounge
o Restaurant Conservatory 
o Lounge Conservatory

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE- MONDAY 18TH 
MARCH, 2019

2

 Warren Farm, Southport Old Road, Formby;
o Function Room
o The Podium 

47. TAXI LICENSING FEES 2019/20 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Highways and Public 
Protection which sought the approval of Members for changes to fees and 
charges for Taxi Licensing services in 2019/20. 

RESOLVED:

That the introduction of a £25 application charge for new driver 
applications be approved. 
 

48. DRAFT STATUTORY GUIDANCE FOR LICENSING 
AUTHORITIES 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Highways and Public 
Protection which informed Members of the recently published draft 
‘Statutory Guidance for Licensing Authorities issued by the Department for 
Transport (DfT) and the consideration of suggested responses to the 
consultation. 

RESOLVED: That:

(1) the content of the draft statutory guidance and associated 
consultation be noted; and 

(2) the draft responses to the consultation be agreed. 
 

49. DETERMINATIONS MADE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
AND THE GAMBLING ACT 2005: PERIOD COVERING 15 
DECEMBER 2018 TO 22 FEBRUARY 2019 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Highways and Public 
Protection updating on applications made under the Licensing Act, 2003 
and the Gambling Act 2005, which had been determined by Licensing 
Officers. 

The report indicated that Sefton Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
(issued under the Licensing Act 2003) and the Statement of Gambling 
Policy (issued under the Gambling Act 2005), both followed the 
recommended delegation of functions contained within the Guidance 
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Guidance 
issued under Section 25 of the Gambling Act 2005.  Where there are no 
relevant representations to applications, then these matters would be dealt 
with by Officers in order to speed matters through the system. The 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE- MONDAY 18TH 
MARCH, 2019

3

Guidance also recommended that where powers had been delegated, the 
Committee would receive regular reports on decisions made by Officers in 
order to maintain an overview of the general licensing situation.
 
The report indicated that during the period 15 December 2018 to 22 
February 2019 the Head of Highways and Public Protection had received 
and determined the following numbers of applications: 

Under the Licensing Act 2003:

 59 Applications made under Premise Licences 
 23 Applications made under Personal Licences  
 27 Notifications of Temporary Event Notices 
 13 Notifications of Late Temporary Event Notices 

Under the Gambling Act 2005:

 2 Notifications given for Licensed Premises Automatic Gaming 

Details of the determinations were indicated in annexes 1 and 2 of the 
report.

RESOLVED: 

That the report and the fact that further update reports would be submitted 
as necessary be noted.

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 17 June 
2019

Subject: Gonville Road, Bootle

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: Derby;

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:  

To report on the receipt of a 35 signature petition requesting the introduction of a 
Residents’ Parking Scheme on Gonville Road, Bootle (Cambridge Road to Hawthorne 
Road).

Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

(i) The objections be noted;

(ii) The matter be referred back to Cabinet Member Locality Services following 
discussion with Derby Ward Members relating to the funding of a larger scheme;

(iii) The objectors be advised accordingly.

Reasons for the Recommendations:

The receipt of objections and authorisation to proceed with Traffic Regulation Orders fall 
under the remit of the Licensing & Regulatory Committee.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None.

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

None at the present time, costs to be established following discussions with Derby Ward 
Members as to the extent of a possible scheme.

(B) Capital Costs

Nil.

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):

This will be dependent upon the extent of a possible scheme

Legal Implications:

None

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications 

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:  Will assist residents and other road users

Facilitate confident and resilient communities: Not applicable

Commission, broker and provide core services: Not applicable

Place – leadership and influencer: Not applicable

Drivers of change and reform: Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity: Not applicable

Greater income for social investment: Not applicable

Cleaner Greener: Not applicable

Page 10

Agenda Item 4



What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources has been consulted and notes that the report
Indicates there are currently no costs associated with the petition but that any costs for 
the introduction of a potential Residents Parking Scheme will be dependent upon 
discussions between officers and Derby Ward Members and will be funded from the 
2020/21 delegated budget for Derby Ward (FD 5657/19)

The Chief Legal and Democratic Services Officer has been consulted and has no 
comments on the report. (LD 4781/19)

 (B) External Consultations 

None.

Contact Officer: Colin Taylor 
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 4189
Email Address: Colin.taylor@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 11

Agenda Item 4

mailto:Colin.taylor@sefton.gov.uk


1. Introduction/Background

1.1 A petition containing 35 signatures from residents of Gonville Road, Bootle was 
received by officers of Highway Safety on 7 May 2019. The petition is supported 
by one of the Derby Ward Members.

1.2 The petition was signed by residents of Gonville Road who reside in the section 
between Cambridge Road and Hawthorne Road.

1.3 Initial consideration from officers of the Highway Safety team is that parking has 
potentially been displaced into this area following the introduction of Permitted 
Parking area schemes behind Hugh Baird College and in the Wadham Road area 
adjacent to south Park and Bootle cricket ground, in addition to any commuter 
parking that was taking place for the office sector. 

2.0 Consultation on parking charges

2.1 Members may be aware that following the introduction of charges for Residents 
parking permits in 2006, residents within existing Residents parking schemes 
were consulted as to whether they wished for their scheme to be retained with the 
then, £10 per year per permit charge. Residents were informed that if they wished 
for the scheme to be removed, it would initially be suspended by the removal of 
the timeplates within the scheme. Residents were re-consulted some 12 months 
or so, later, as to whether their views remained the same or whether their opinion 
had changed and they wished for the scheme to be retained. If their views were 
the same, the scheme was permanently removed by the removal of the original 
timeplate poles and the associated Traffic Regulation Orders were amended to 
remove the Residents Parking bays from the scheme.

2.2 Gonville Road lies within the Hillhead area where a Residents parking scheme 
existed prior to the introduction of the parking charges in 2006. At that time, the 
residents of the area responded through these consultations advising officers that 
they did not wish for the scheme to be retained. Residents were consulted for a 
second time in 2007 and the results from Gonville Road revealed that of the 112 
properties consulted, only 17 wished for the scheme to be retained whilst 41 
wished for the scheme to be removed on a permanent basis.

3.0 Progress of current Residents Parking Schemes

3.1 There are a number of Residents Parking schemes currently either being 
considered or are currently being consulted upon. The funding for these schemes 
is mainly through the devolved Ward budgets. 

3.2 Due to limited staffing resources it is suggested that these current schemes be 
implemented before any further new schemes are considered from devolved Ward 
budgets.

4.0 Consideration of a Residents Parking Scheme in Gonville Road.

4.1 In previous years, when Residents Parking Schemes were introduced as part of 
an annual rolling programme, it was recognised that the likely result of introducing 
a scheme in just one road would be to simply displace parked vehicles into 

Page 12

Agenda Item 4



surrounding roads. This was taken into account as part of the scheme 
development, and large areas, covering sometimes a dozen or more roads around 
the parking generator were treated at the same time. Unfortunately, this resulted 
in high cost schemes, and due to staff and financial reductions, the progression of 
new area-wide RPP schemes was suspended.

4.2 As discussed in paragraph 4.1 it is widely recognised that the introduction of small 
scale RPP schemes will inevitably displace parking into surrounding roads. In 
some locations, the surrounding road network may not be able to cope with this 
additional parking, but it is accepted that in the case of Gonville Road, the 
adjoining roads potentially accommodates a large area of commuter based 
parking and in an ideal world all of the surrounding roads between Hawthorne 
Road and Southport Road would be treated as one area

4.3 It is recommended that a scheme for Gonville Road on its own is not 
implemented, but a scheme over a larger area should be considered. As a 
consequence, it is recommended that discussions with Derby Ward Members as 
to the extent of a possible scheme in the Gonville Road area should take place 
later in the year when officers are able to consider the timescales for consultation 
and implementation using 2020/21 devolved Ward budgets. 

5.0 Summary

5.1 In response to the petitioners request to implement a scheme for Gonville Road it 
is recommended that discussions with Derby Ward Members take place later in 
the year to establish the extent of a potential scheme dependent upon the relative 
costs to the devolved Ward budget for Derby Ward.

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



264

Bedford Hous e

El  Sub Sta

Sh
el t

er

Shel ter

SL

75
Tu

nn
el

47

91

38

50

36

Tu
nn

el

84

38.7m

94

106

243

102

50

59

250

69

116

64

244

51

49

35.7m

27

6

75

272

43

71

9

114

52

Pos ts

51

268

1

50

103

81

274

63

51

115

60

27718

74

92

99

89

266

221

11

40

4

29

111

253

115

73

61

209

28

118

76

40

7

90

12

26

72

62
36.9m

49

20

265

233

43

2

86

61

3

76

104

100

80

7358

40

111

5

43

52

74

62

64

85

99

18

75

41

15

1

103

87

54

35.7m

41

Prim ary  Sc hool

47

74

56

15

2

64

43
45

35 .1m

54

47

61

27

8

54

57

39

8

27

59

35 .7m

72

46

48

6

53

24

248
240

62

56

38

21

35.7m

34

Bedford

LB

21

17
5

22

25

Rox burgh Hous e

24
26

38 71

65

27.4m

1

38

125

106

28.3m

102

113

101

2

TCB

Shel ter

38a38b

56

Pav i l ion

3

Clare Vi llas

of C hichester

1

172

RC Church

134

23

26

182

33

133

50
14

89

1

102

58
PH

30.8m

57

84

Centre

122

45

84a

162

69

14

189

23

170

60
95

32.9m

200

36

192

93

83

97

13

70

143

214

2

32.9m

33.2m

186

147

54

59

66

2

216

52a

11
1

and St Alexander

El Sub Sta
47

10
9

10
7

St Richard ' s

1

67

32.9m
161

2

175

158

28.3m

86

47

33

198

13

54

Com m uni ty

Rec reation Ground

100

52

El 203

38

50

32.0m

26

204

Sub Sta

1

91

29.3m

141

Terrac es

81

144

13

79

Cric k et Ground

56

Bootle  South

205

25

16

45

Bedford Vi l las

35

226
13

Bowl ing Green 11
7

114b

29.0m

125a

106

48 138

50

94

123a

114a

126

El

137

23

19

118

24

11
125

32.9m

20

34

8

152

139

142113

17

149

1130

2

77

67

41
43

46

148

89

114

101

164

35

14

4

12

El  Sub Sta

11

51

37

29.0m

LB

Play Area

Sub StaChi ldrens  Centre
ElCam bridge

Shel ter

1 to  12
34

21
9a

32 .3m

8

47

28

19

85

31.1m

52

40

24

26.8m

88

79

35.4m

69

2

120

23

16

124

77

116

1

2

El  Sub Sta

El  Sub Sta

Shel ter

ESS

Linac re Hous e

25.9m

Hugh Baird  Col lege

El  Sub Sta

St Anne ' s  Hous e

M agdalen House

St Peter's  Hous e

61

72

Sta tue

War

59

82

Stanley Garden

66 to  70 87

76
74

LB

25.3m

85

25.0m

M em oria l

1 to 12
96

50 to 56

108

TCB Pos ts

1 to 6
98

81

102

87

Shel ter

TCB

GO NVILLE ROAD

DO WN IN G ROAD

QU ARRY ROAD

GIRTON
 AVEN

UE

S
O

U
TH

P
O

R
T R

O
A

D

CAM
BRIDGE RO

AD

HILLH
EAD ROAD

CLARE ROAD

CASSIO ST

CLARE ROAD
DO WN IN G ROAD

BR
EW

ST
ER

 S
TR

EE
T

SIDNEY RO AD

BERG
EN CLO

SE

AN
TO

N
IO

 ST
RE

ET

BEDFOR D ROAD

SIDNEY RO AD

HERO  STR EET

CAM
BRIDGE RO

AD

BAL LIOL RO AD EAST

GO NVILLE ROAD

URSU LA STREET

EXETER ROAD

BEDFOR D ROAD

South Park  W
ay

WADHAM  ROAD

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N

E R
O

A
D

BAL LIOL RO AD

UNIVERSITY ROAD

BEATRICE STREETMETROPOLITAN BOROUGH OF SEFTON

Peter Moore

Head of Highways and Public Protection

Title 

Gonville Road area, Bootle

Drawn

Scale

Date

CMT

NTS

MAY ‘19 N

A
N

N
EX  A

P
age 14

A
genda Item

 4



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 17 June 
2019

Subject: Georgia Close, Bootle - Residents' Privileged Parking

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: Linacre;

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To report the receipt on an e-petition, requesting the provision of a residents’ parking 
scheme in Georgia Close, Bootle.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

(i) The petition be noted;

(ii) The matter be referred back to Cabinet Member Locality Services following 
discussion with Linacre Ward Members relating to the funding of the scheme;

(iii) The lead petitioner be advised accordingly.

Reasons for the Recommendations:

The receipt of petitions and authorisation to proceed with Highway schemes fall under 
the remit of the Licensing & Regulatory Committee.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

None at the present time, costs to be established following discussions with 
Linacre Ward Members.

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



(B) Capital Costs

None.

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):

This will be dependent upon whether Linacre Ward Members wish to fund a scheme 
from delegated Ward budgets.

Legal Implications:

None

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications. 

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:    Will assist residents and other road users

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:  Not applicable

Commission, broker and provide core services:  Not applicable

Place – leadership and influencer:  Not applicable

Drivers of change and reform:  Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:  Not applicable

Greater income for social investment:  Not applicable

Cleaner Greener:  Not applicable

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources has been consulted and notes that the report
Indicates there are currently no costs associated with the petition but that any costs for 
the introduction of a potential Residents Parking Scheme will be dependent upon 
discussions between officers and Linacre Ward Members and would need to be funded 
from the 2020/21 delegated budget for Linacre Ward (FD 5671/19) and the Chief Legal 
and Democratic Officer (LD4795/19) have been consulted and any comments have been 
incorporated into the report.

Page 16

Agenda Item 5



(B) External Consultations 

None.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting.

Contact Officer: Steve Johnston
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 4258
Email Address: steve.johnston@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report.

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



1. Introduction/Background

1.1 An e-petition containing 41 signatures from residents of Georgia Close, Bootle has 
been received by officers within the Highway Safety Team.

1.2 The petition was signed by residents of Georgia Close, which is a small cul-de-sac 
at the rear of the Strand Shopping Centre.

1.3 The petition states:-

We the undersigned petition the council to Implement resident parking regulations 
to Georgia Close and give all residents parking permits.

From 30th July 2018 resident parking permit signs will be active for Maryland 
House Parking bays. This means residents of Georgia Close will no longer be 
able to park in the parking bays at Maryland House. Residents of Georgia Close 
are unable to park outside their own homes due to a single yellow line which goes 
right around the street. Although residents have drives, most homes have more 
than one car per household. We also have regular visitors attending our homes. 
With residents now unable to use Maryland House parking bays, and no available 
parking nearby that isn't also resident parking, we are left with nowhere to park 
near our homes. This is going to cause residents and their visitors, some of whom 
visit for medical reasons, a great deal of stress and inconvenience. Residents 
need easy access to their vehicles for work and health purposes. To have 
residents park a great distance away from their homes is extremely unpractical 
and a health risk. It is extremely unfair that all other streets around Georgia Close 
have resident parking implemented and it cannot be implemented at Georgia 
Close. This is going to leave residents of Georgia Close at a great disadvantages 
from residents of other local streets.

2. Discussion

2.1 Members will recall that due to staffing and budgetary constraints, in July 2011, 
the then Cabinet Member – Street Scene & Transportation restated the policy in 
relation to the introduction of new Resident Privileged Parking (RPP) schemes 
within Sefton. This effectively placed a moratorium on the progression of any 
further RPP schemes. The only exception would be where a new development, or 
significant change to an existing development, will result in a change in demand 
for on-street parking in a residential area or where funds are available from 
sources, other than the traffic management revenue budget, to pay for the 
introduction of such a scheme.

2.2 In recent years, a number of small RPP schemes have been funded from 
delegated Ward budgets, where Ward Members have considered that residents of 
their ward are facing undue pressures due to parking associated with nearby 
parking generators.

2.3 It is considered that Linacre Ward Members may wish to consider this request for 
RPP, given its close proximity with the Strand Shopping Centre.

Page 18

Agenda Item 5



3. Proposal

3.1 It is proposed, therefore, that Licensing & Regulatory Committee Members note 
receipt of the petition and refer the matter to Cabinet Member Locality Services 
following discussion with Linacre Ward Members relating to the funding of the 
scheme.

Page 19

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing & 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 17 June 
2019

Subject: Hawthorne Road, Bootle – Results of Public consultation on 
proposed Residents parking scheme 

Report of: Peter Moore
Head of 
Highways and 
Public Protection

Wards Affected: Derby

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No 

Summary:

To report on the results of a consultation on a proposed Residents’ Privileged Parking 
scheme with residents on the section of Hawthorne Road, fronting property nos. 241 
– 263 (odd nos. only).

Recommendations:

It is recommended that :-

(i) the results of the public consultation be noted.

(ii) The Committee support the progression of a Traffic Regulation Order 
the effect of which will introduce a Residents Privileged parking scheme 
to operate at all times on the west side of Hawthorne Road fronting 
property nos. 241 – 263 (odd numbers only).. 

(iii) Members request Cabinet Member Locality Services to authorise the 
progression of the necessary Traffic Regulation Orders, including those 
of public consultation and advertising the Council's intention to 
implement the Order;

(iv) Subject to the scheme being funded from the delegated s106 budget for 
Derby Ward the Committee support the progression of the 
recommended Traffic Regulation Order;

(v) In order to simplify Sefton’s Traffic Regulation Orders, current Orders 
which exist on any of the roads affected by this proposal will be 
revoked, and new Orders made incorporating the new amendments. In 
this respect, the following Orders will be revoked and replaced with a 
new Order:-

Metropolitan Borough of Sefton (Hawthorne Road, Bootle) (On-Street 
Parking  Places, Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting) 

Page 21

Agenda Item 6



Order, 2019.

(vi) in the event that no objections are received during the consultation 
process referred to in (iii) above, the Chief Legal and Democratic Officer 
be authorised to make the Order and the Service Manager – Highways 
Management be authorised to implement the Order; and

(vii) in the event that objections are received during the consultation 
process, the matter be referred to a future meeting of this Committee for 
consideration.

Reasons for the Recommendations:

The Council has the power to revoke a Traffic Regulation Order (Part IV of Schedule 9 to
the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984) as well as the power to make a new Traffic
Regulation Order (Section 1 of that Act). Authorisation to advertise new Traffic 
Regulation Orders falls under the remit of Cabinet Member Locality Services.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs The cost of advertising and implementing the scheme, 
amounting to £1500, will be funded from the s106 
delegated budget for Derby Ward.

(B) Capital Costs Nil

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):

None

Legal Implications:

None

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications. 

Page 22

Agenda Item 6



Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable: Will assist residents and other road users

Facilitate confident and resilient communities: Not applicable

Commission, broker and provide core services: Not applicable

Place – leadership and influencer: Not applicable

Drivers of change and reform: Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity: Not applicable

Greater income for social investment: Not applicable

Cleaner Greener: Not applicable

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources has been consulted and notes the report indicates all 
costs associated with the introduction of the Traffic Regulation Orders, amounting to 
£1500, will be funded from the s106 delegated budget for Derby Ward. (FD/5668/19)

Chief Legal and Democratic Officer (LD4792/19) has been consulted and has no 
comments on the report.

(B) External Consultations 

None.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting

Contact Officer: Paula Breen
Telephone Number: 0151 934 4227
Email Address: paula.breen@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report.

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 23

Agenda Item 6



1. Introduction/Background

1.1 Following continued complaints of obstructive parking by shoppers and workers 
from the Strand shopping centre from residents on the section of Hawthorne 
Road, Bootle fronting properties 241 – 263 (odd numbers only), Derby Ward 
Members requested that a consultation exercise be carried out with residents on 
this section of Hawthorne Road, with the cost of the Residents’ Privileged Parking 
scheme being met from their devolved s106 budget.

1.2 A plan showing the proposed Residents Privileged Parking scheme is attached as 
Annex A, and the consultation pack sent to residents is attached as Annex B.

2.0 Consultation

2.1 On 7th May 2019, a total of 12 consultation packs were hand delivered to all 
Hawthorne Road properties within the proposed Residents’ Privileged Parking 
scheme, as indicated on the plan in Annex A.

2.2 7 questionnaires were returned by the deadline date of 28th May 2019, giving a 
response rate of 58%. This is considered normal for this type of consultation.

2.3 All of the returned questionnaires were in favour of the scheme.

3.0 Comments

3.1 The following comments were received in relation to the proposal:

• This is an excellent proposal and I do hope that it will deter non-residents 
who selfishly park all day without a care for those who live on the section.  I 
do hope that it is granted the go ahead, it’s been a long time coming.

• While I understand that the Council can’t guarantee a parking space we 
only have 1 car in our household whilst some of our neighbours have 2 
cars.  Could the Council possibly make it clear to those with more than 1 
car per household that they be considerate of their neighbours with only 1 
car.  This is especially true as I do shiftwork and regularly have to look for 
parking in the surrounding streets and walk the rest of the way home, which 
has led to some frightening situations as I arrive home late at night due to 
my job.

• I see no point in moving the disabled parking spaces as this involves 
unnecessary additional costs.

• Can council please consider space between Nos. 239 and 241, as this is 
having problems already, if the above was to continue would mean there is 
no room to manoeuvre or access to boot of car as we have a large car 
which is currently causing problems. If Disabled parking bay is moved as 
suggested then the above problems would persist or get worse. We are in 
favour of Residents parking scheme with the above concerns to be 
considered. 

Page 24

Agenda Item 6



4.0 Proposal

4.1 Given the 100% response rate in favour of the introduction of a Residents 
Privileged Parking Scheme, it is recommended that the Licensing and Regulatory 
Committee support the introduction of the Residents’ Privileged Parking scheme 
at this location, and request Cabinet Member Locality Services to authorise the 
advertising of the legal Traffic Regulation Order.

4.2 A plan showing the proposed Residents parking scheme is attached as Annex A.

Page 25

Agenda Item 6



Garage

Hotel

50

31
41

22 to 33

242

Surgery

Mill Spring Court
275

26
5

264

256

254a254

16 to 21 23
5

247

259

26
3

112
10098

26
1

88

20.7m

El Sub Sta

H
AW

THO
RN

E RO
AD

PARK STREET

LANGDALE STREET

METROPOLITAN  BOROUGH  OF  
SEFTON

Peter Moore

Head of Highways and Public Protection

Title 
Hawthorne Road, Bootle – section 

fronting property numbers 241 – 263 
(odd nos. only)

Proposed Residents’ Parking Scheme


Drawn

Scale

Date

PB

NTS

May 19

Key:

Existing ‘No Waiting At Any Time/No 
Loading Mon-Sat 7.30am-9am & 
4.30pm-7pm  restrictions

Proposed new Residents’ Privileged 
Parking scheme

Proposed new locations of existing 
disabled persons parking places which 
are currently located adjacent to 
property nos. 243 & 257

    ANNEX A

Page 26

Agenda Item 6



ANNEX B

PROPOSED RESIDENTS’ PERMIT PARKING SCHEME
HAWTHORNE ROAD, BOOTLE (Nos. 241 – 263 odd numbers only)

CONSULTATION

Following complaints from residents regarding lack of on-street parking for residents on 
the section of Hawthorne Road, Bootle, fronting property numbers 241 – 263 (odd 
numbers only), Derby Ward Councillors have agreed to fund the introduction of a
Residents’ Parking scheme in this area.

A plan showing the location of the proposed Residents’ Parking Bays is enclosed with 
this letter. If the majority of residents agree with the proposals, and the scheme is 
approved by Cabinet Member – Locality Services, each of the residents living in property 
numbers 241 – 263 on the ‘odd numbers’ side of Hawthorne Road will be eligible to apply 
for Residents’ permits for each vehicle which is registered at their address, plus one 
visitors permit.

Details of how the scheme works are included in a series of ‘Frequently Asked 
Questions’ included within this consultation pack.

The purpose of this consultation is to seek your views on the proposals. Included with 
this letter is a plan showing the proposals and a questionnaire.  Please take the time to 
fill in the questionnaire and return it in the pre-paid envelope provided, to reach us no 
later than Tuesday 28th May 2019. 

The results of the consultation will be taken to the Licensing and Regulatory Committee
on 17th June 2019 where Councillors will review all of your comments or objections and 
decide whether the scheme is taken forward.

If you require any further information before completing your questionnaire please phone 
our Contact Centre on 0845 140 0845 and leave a message for Paula Breen. Paula will 
phone you back as soon as possible. Please let Paula know if you require this 
information in large print, or any other format.

Many Thanks,  
Dave Marrin

Highway Management Manager

Page 27

Agenda Item 6



PROPOSED RESIDENTS’ PARKING SCHEME
HAWTHORNE ROAD, BOOTLE – SECTION FRONTING PROPERTY NOS. 

241 – 263 (ODD NUMBERS ONLY)

QUESTIONNAIRE

Are you in favour of the proposed Residents’ Parking Scheme on the section of Hawthorne 
Road, Bootle, fronting property numbers 241 – 263 (odd numbers only), as detailed on the 
enclosed plan?

(Place a tick () in the appropriate box): -

YES

NO

Comments (continue overleaf if necessary):
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
……………………………........................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................

Name: ........................................

Address: ........................................
........................................
………………….…
…………………………………….

Please complete and return in the pre-paid envelope provided, to reach us no later than 
Tuesday 28th May 2019.

Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council
Highway Safety Team

Page 28

Agenda Item 6



Frequently Asked Questions

How much will the permits cost?
Each resident can apply for a Residents’ permit for each vehicle which is registered at 
their address. In addition, they may also apply for one Visitor’s permit per property. Each 
permit (Resident’s or Visitor’s) will be subject to a one-off £30 registration fee, i.e. if you 
have two vehicles and also want the Visitor’s permit, you will be charged a total of £90 for 
the three permits. If you change your vehicle in the future, you will be charged another 
£30 registration fee to change the Resident’s permit. 

Do I have to pay for a new permit every year?
No – you will only have to pay once, when you initially apply for the permits. The only 
exception to this is if you change your vehicle and need a new permit with the new 
registration number on it.

Why should I pay to park in my own road?
Any vehicle can park on any public road provided it is legally taxed, tested and insured.
What the residents’ parking scheme does is prevent any vehicle from parking in your
road unless it is displaying a permit. Effectively you are paying to prevent outsiders from 
taking up the parking spaces in your road.

Will the permit guarantee a parking space outside my own house?
No – all it will guarantee is to prevent outsiders taking up parking spaces in your road. 
You and your visitors will be able to park anywhere in the road, but generally most 
residents will tend to park outside their own houses if possible.

Who will enforce the scheme?
Sefton’s own parking attendants will regularly patrol each of the roads throughout the 
day, and issue tickets on any vehicle which does not display a valid permit.

What will be the hours of operation?
The scheme is aimed at preventing non-residents from parking on this section of 
Hawthorne Road, so the scheme will operate ‘at Any Time’ i.e. twenty four hours a day.

Will I be able to receive deliveries?
Yes – Any vehicle will be able to park and unload goods without having to display a 
permit.

This is just a way of the Council making money!
The £30 registration fee for each permit simply covers staff time in receiving applications, 
inputting your details onto our records, printing off the permit and posting the permit out 
to you. All other costs, such as this consultation, production of Committee reports, 
advertising the legal Order in the local Papers and provision of signs and carriageway 
markings are being funded by the Council in order to provide a service to residents. 
Sefton Council will make no money from this scheme.

Page 29

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 17 June 
2019

Subject: May Street, Bootle - Proposed Reintroduction of Residents 
Parking Scheme

Report of: Head of Highways 
& Public Protection

Wards Affected: Derby;

Portfolio: Locality Services

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary: 

To report on the results of a consultation with residents and to recommend the 
reintroduction of a residents parking scheme in May Street, Bootle

Recommendations:

It is recommended that subject to confirmation from Derby Ward Members regarding the
funding for the scheme that Members:

(i) note the results of the consultation

(ii) request Cabinet Member Locality Services to approve the introduction of the 
Residents Privileged Parking scheme in May Street, Bootle as shown in Annex 
A.

(iii) authorise the progression of the necessary Traffic Regulation Orders, including 
public consultation and advertising the Council’s intention to implement the 
Order

(iv) in the event that no objections are received during the consultation process 
referred to in (iii) above the Chief Legal and Democratic Officer be authorised 
to make the Order and the Head of Locality Services – Commissioned be 
authorised to implement the Order and 

(v) in the event that objections are received during the consultation process the 
matter be referred back to this Committee for consideration.

 

Page 31

Agenda Item 7



Reasons for the Recommendations:

The Council has the power to revoke a Traffic Regulation Order (Part IV of Schedule 9 to
the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984) as well as the power to make a new Traffic
Regulation Order (Section 1 of that Act). Authorisation to advertise new Traffic 
Regulation Orders falls under the remit of Cabinet Member Locality Services.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

All costs associated with the introduction of the Traffic Regulation Orders,
amounting to £2400 will be funded from the 2019/20 delegated budget for Derby
Ward.

(B) Capital Costs

Nil

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):
None

Legal Implications:
None

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications 

Page 32

Agenda Item 7



Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose: 

Protect the most vulnerable: Will assist all residents

Facilitate confident and resilient communities: Not applicable

Commission, broker and provide core services: Not applicable

Place – leadership and influencer: Not applicable

Drivers of change and reform: Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity: Not applicable

Greater income for social investment: Not applicable

Cleaner Greener Not applicable

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources has been consulted and notes the report
indicates all costs associated with the introduction of the Traffic Regulation Orders,
amounting to £2400, will be funded from the 2019/20 delegated budget for Derby Ward.
(FD 5644/19.)

The Chief Legal and Democratic Services Officer has been consulted and has no 
comments on the report. (LD 4768/19)

(B) External Consultations 

None.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting.

Contact Officer: Dave Marrin
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 4295
Email Address: dave.marrin@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

Consultation Documents

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 33

Agenda Item 7



1. Introduction/Background

1.1 Following a number of complaints from residents of May Street, Bootle of 
obstructive parking by non-residents, Derby Ward members requested that a 
consultation exercise be carried out with residents.

1.2 May Street was formerly part of Residents Privileged Parking (RPP) zone 405 
which covered the whole of the area bounded by Stanley Road, Marsh Lane, 
Litherland Road and Linacre Lane.

1.3 When a charge was introduced for RPP permits in 2007 a consultation exercise 
was carried out with all residents in the zone and on a number of streets, including 
May Street, the majority of residents indicated that they wished to see the RPP 
scheme removed. A further consultation was carried out in 2012 and it was again 
confirmed that the majority of residents did not wish to see the scheme 
reintroduced.

1.4 Residents indicated that the parking issues had become worse since 2012 and 
that many of the current residents had moved into the street since 2012 and felt 
that the scheme should be reintroduced.

2. Consultation

2.1 A total of 25 consultation packs were hand delivered to all properties on May 
Street and the gable properties on Thornton Road and Litherland Road at each 
end of the street. A copy of the pack is attached below.

2.2 14 questionnaires were returned giving a response rate of 56%. This is 
considered normal for this type of consultation.

2.3 Out of the 14 questionnaires returned, 11 were in favour of the scheme and 3 
were against.

3.0 Proposal

3.1 Given that a majority of 79% of those who responded are in favour of the 
reintroduction of the RPP scheme, it is recommended that the scheme be 
progressed.

3.2 It is therefore recommended that the Licensing and Regulatory Committee support 
the reintroduction of a RPP scheme on May Street and request the Cabinet 
Member Transportation to authorise advertising of the Traffic Regulation Order.

Page 34

Agenda Item 7



PROPOSED RESIDENTS’ PERMIT PARKING SCHEME
MAY STREET, BOOTLE

CONSULTATION

Following complaints from residents regarding lack of on-street parking for residents on 
May Street, Bootle, Derby Ward Councillors have agreed to fund the introduction of a 
Residents’ Parking scheme in this road if the majority of residents are in favour. 

A plan showing the proposed Residents’ Parking Bays is enclosed with this letter. If the 
majority of residents agree with the proposals, and the scheme is approved by Cabinet 
Member – Locality Services, each of the residents living in May Street will be eligible to 
apply for Residents’ permits for each vehicle which is registered at their address. In 
addition, they may also apply for one Visitor’s permit per property. Each permit 
(Resident’s or Visitor’s) will be subject to a one-off £30 registration fee, i.e. if you have 
two vehicles and also want the Visitor’s permit, you will be charged a total of £90 for the 
three permits. If you change your vehicle in the future, you will be charged another £30 
registration fee to change the Resident’s permit. 

If the scheme is progressed, only vehicles displaying a valid parking permit will be 
allowed to park in these bays at any time. 

The purpose of this consultation is to seek your views on the proposals. Included with 
this letter is a plan showing the proposals and a questionnaire.  Please take the time to 
fill in the questionnaire and return it in the pre-paid envelope provided, to reach us no 
later than 20th June 2018.  

The results of the consultation will be taken to the Licensing and Regulatory Committee 
where Councillors will review all of your comments or objections and decide whether the 
scheme is taken forward. The next meeting of the committee will be on 17 September 
2018 at 6.30 p.m. at the Town Hall, Southport. You are welcome to come along to that 
meeting.  

If you require any further information before completing your questionnaire please read 
the attached ‘Frequently Asked Questions’ sheet, or phone our Contact Centre on 0345 
140 0845 and leave a message for Colin Taylor. Colin will phone you back as soon as 
possible. Please let Colin know if you require this information in large print, or any other 
format.

Many Thanks,  
Jim Black

Head of Locality Services - Commissioned

Page 35

Agenda Item 7



PROPOSED RESIDENTS’ PARKING SCHEME
MAY STREET, BOOTLE

QUESTIONNAIRE
Are you in favour of the proposed Residents’ Parking Scheme on May Street, Bootle, as 
detailed on the enclosed plan?

(Place a tick () in the appropriate box): -

YES

NO

Comments (continue overleaf if necessary):
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………
……………………………………………………………….......................................................
.............................................................................................................................................
.............................................................................................................................................
.....................................................

Name: ........................................

Address: ........................................
........................................
………………….…
…………………………………….

Please complete and return in the pre-paid envelope provided, to reach us no later than 
20th June 2018.

Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council 
Highway Safety Team

Page 36

Agenda Item 7



Frequently Asked Questions

How much will the permits cost?
Each resident can apply for a Residents’ permit for each vehicle which is registered at 
their address. In addition, they may also apply for one Visitor’s permit per property. Each 
permit (Resident’s or Visitor’s) will be subject to a one-off £30 registration fee, i.e. if you 
have two vehicles and also want the Visitor’s permit, you will be charged a total of £90 
for the three permits. If you change your vehicle in the future, you will be charged 
another £30 registration fee to change the Resident’s permit. 

Do I have to pay for a new permit every year?
No – you will only have to pay once, when you initially apply for the permits. The only 
exception to this is if you change your vehicle and need a new permit with the new 
registration number on it.

Why should I pay to park in my own road?
Any vehicle can park on any public road provided it is legally taxed, tested and insured. 
What the residents’ parking scheme does is prevent any vehicle from parking in your 
road unless it is displaying a permit. Effectively you are paying to prevent outsiders from 
taking up the parking spaces in your road.

Will the permit guarantee a parking space outside my own house?
No – all it will guarantee is to prevent outsiders taking up parking spaces in your road. 
You and your visitors will be able to park anywhere in the road, but generally most 
residents will tend to park outside their own houses.

Who will enforce the scheme?
Sefton’s own parking attendants will regularly patrol each of the roads throughout the 
day, and issue tickets on any vehicle which does not display a valid permit. 

What will be the hours of operation?
The scheme is aimed at preventing office workers from parking in your road during 
weekdays, so the scheme will operate Monday to Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.  In the 
evenings and at weekends, vehicles may park without having to display a permit.

Will I be able to receive deliveries?
Yes – Any vehicle will be able to park and unload goods without having to display a 
permit.

This is just a way of the Council making money!
The £30 registration fee for each permit simply covers staff time in receiving applications, 
inputting your details onto our records, printing off the permit and posting the permit out 
to you. All other costs, such as this consultation, production of Committee reports, 
advertising the legal Order in the local Papers and provision of signs and carriageway 
markings are being funded by the Council in order to provide a service to residents. 
Sefton Council will make no money from this scheme.

Page 37

Agenda Item 7



What happens after the end of the consultation?
The results will be collated and presented to show the number of votes, for and against 
the scheme. Councillors on the Licensing and Regulatory Committee will use this 
information to decide whether to proceed with the scheme as shown on the plan. 

Page 38

Agenda Item 7



Report to: Licensing & 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 17 June 
2019

Subject: Kara Close, Bootle – Results of Public consultation on 
proposed Residents parking scheme

Report of: Head of 
Highways and 
Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: Derby

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No 

Summary:

To report on the results of a consultation with residents on a proposal to introduce a 
permit parking scheme in Kara Close, Bootle.  

Recommendations:

It is recommended that :-

(i) the results of the public consultation be noted.

(ii) The Committee support the progression of a Traffic Regulation Order 
the effect of which will introduce a Residents Privileged parking scheme 
to operate at all times on Kara Close. 

(iii) Members request Cabinet Member Locality Services to authorise the 
progression of the necessary Traffic Regulation Orders, including those 
of public consultation and advertising the Council's intention to 
implement the Order;

(iv) Subject to the scheme being funded from the delegated s106 budget for 
Derby Ward the Committee support the progression of the 
recommended Traffic Regulation Order;

(v) In order to simplify Sefton’s Traffic Regulation Orders, current Orders 
which exist on any of the roads affected by this proposal will be 
revoked, and new Orders made incorporating the new amendments. In 
this respect, the following Orders will be revoked and replaced with a 
new Order:-

Metropolitan Borough of Sefton (Kara Close, Bootle) (Revocation) 
Order, 2005

Page 39

Agenda Item 8



(vi) in the event that no objections are received during the consultation 
process referred to in (iii) above, the Chief Legal and Democratic Officer 
be authorised to make the Order and the Service Manager – Highways 
Management be authorised to implement the Order; and

(vii) in the event that objections are received during the consultation 
process, the matter be referred to a future meeting of this Committee for 
consideration.

Reasons for the Recommendations:

The Council has the power to revoke a Traffic Regulation Order (Part IV of Schedule 9 to
the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984) as well as the power to make a new Traffic
Regulation Order (Section 1 of that Act). Authorisation to advertise new Traffic 
Regulation Orders falls under the remit of Cabinet Member Locality Services.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs The cost of advertising and implementing the scheme, 
amounting to £1800, will be funded from the s106 
delegated budget for Derby Ward.

(B) Capital Costs Nil

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):

None

Legal Implications:

None

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications. 

Page 40

Agenda Item 8



Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable: Will assist residents and other road users

Facilitate confident and resilient communities: Not applicable

Commission, broker and provide core services: Not applicable

Place – leadership and influencer: Not applicable

Drivers of change and reform: Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity: Not applicable

Greater income for social investment: Not applicable

Cleaner Greener: Not applicable

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources has been consulted and notes the report indicates all 
costs associated with the introduction of the Traffic Regulation Orders, amounting to 
£1800, will be funded from the s106 delegated budget for Derby Ward. (FD5667/19)

Chief Legal and Democratic Officer (LD4791/19) has been consulted and has no 
comments on the report.

(B) External Consultations 

None.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting.

Contact Officer: Paula Breen
Telephone Number: 0151 934 4227
Email Address: paula.breen@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 41

Agenda Item 8



1. Introduction/Background

1.1 Following continued complaints of obstructive parking by shoppers and workers 
from the Strand shopping centre from Kara Close residents, Derby Ward 
Members requested that a consultation exercise be carried out with residents in 
Kara Close, Bootle, with the cost of the Permit Parking Area (PPA) being met from 
their devolved s106 budget.

1.2 The introduction of a PPA, similar to the one implemented as a Planning Condition 
linked to the Housing Market Renewal Initiative adjacent to Hugh Baird College, 
would simply require the provision of zone entry signs at the entrance to Kara 
Close at its junction with Litherland Road. No further bay markings or signs would 
be required in Kara Close, thus reducing initial costs and future maintenance 
costs.

1.3 A plan showing the proposed PPA is attached as Annex A, and the consultation 
pack sent to residents is attached as Annex B.

2.0 Consultation

2.1 On 7th May 2019, a total of 15 consultation packs were hand delivered to all Kara 
Close properties within the proposed PPA, as indicated in Annex A.

2.2 13 questionnaires were returned by the deadline date of 28th May 2019, giving a 
response rate of 87%. This is considered normal for this type of consultation.

2.3 Out of the 13 returned questionnaires, 9 were in favour of the scheme, and 4 was 
against the scheme, with only 2 residents not returning their questionnaire.

3.0 Comments

3.1 The following comments were received regarding the proposal:

• We live on the end of the close at the entrance.  Vehicles parked on the 
corner and opposite our home means we cannot use our drive easily or 
safely We have taken 2 foot off our outside wall to allow us to use our own 
drive due to the constant obstruction.  Bin collections and emergency 
vehicles often cannot get down into the close because of the amount of 
cars parking on the street on the road and having a young daughter this is 
a massive concern for me and my family

• Yes it’s a very good idea. Previously moved from a property which had this 
scheme running and it worked well. This close is very small and can’t cope 
with additional vehicles.

• This will be a massive weight lifted of being unsure if you can park outside 
your own house, when coming home from work. This has happened on 
numerous occasions. I don’t get in till after 9pm and have to risk trying to 
find alternative parking in the dark.

Page 42

Agenda Item 8



• Sooner the better.

• When Bootle Village was re-built in 1999 Kara Close had a single yellow 
line and for whatever reason it was removed letting non-residents to park.  
The close is too narrow when residents park on the side and road, not on 
driveways it restricts vehicles i.e. bin motor delivery wagons, and if need 
be, ambulances and fire trucks.  Would it not be possible to put it back.

• I have an issue with cars parked half way on pavement and some residents 
leaving waste bins out on street. I have to walk on the road to get to my 
house with my granddaughter in the pram.

• I would agree if they were free as I can’t afford £30.  I pay full rent and 
Council Tax which leaves us struggling to buy food at the end of the month.  
I feel if the Committee want permits they should pay them if they want the 
street to have permits.  No-one ever parks outside of my home ever and I 
have lived here over 10 years, so I feel strongly against it, especially if I 
have to pay to park outside my own house.  I already pay road tax which 
allows me to park or drive on a public road, especially outside my own front 
door.  I used to live in Holly Street and permits were free because you lived 
there, you just had to produce your council tax bill, which was a great idea 
to stop people parking in the street and clogging the road up.

• I cannot afford the £30 for the permit for visitors, I have never had an issue 
with parking in Kara Close I totally disagree with the proposed scheme.

• We do not need Residents parking.

4.0 Proposal

4.1 Given the clear indication by Kara Close residents that they feel that they do have 
a parking problem, and agree to a Permit Parking Area for Kara Close, it is 
recommended that the Licensing and Regulatory Committee support the 
introduction of the Permit Parking Area PPA scheme on Kara Close, and request 
Cabinet Member Locality Services to authorise the advertising of the legal Traffic 
Regulation Order.

4.2 A plan showing the proposed Residents parking scheme is attached as Annex A.

Page 43

Agenda Item 8



48

39

29

20

1

5

2
21

27

PH

74

36

30

43
47

47a

49

Sta
El Sub

CentreSocial

45

58

11
9

1

19

31

Day  Nursery

35
41

29

20

18
12

11

2

16
10

15

18.9m

18

CourtStamford19.2m

17.4m

KARA CLOSE

PARK STREET

C
O

R
AL D

R
IV

E
LI

TH
ER

LA
N

D
 R

O
A

D

C
AS

P
IA

N
 PLA

C
E

METROPOLITAN  BOROUGH  OF  
SEFTON

Peter Moore

Head of Highways and Public Protection

Title 
Kara Close, Bootle

Plan showing proposed 
Residents Permit Parking Area 

Drawn

Scale

Date

PB

NTS

Mar 19

Key:

Extent of Residents’ Permit Parking Area’ (PPA)

    ANNEX A

Page 44

Agenda Item 8



ANNEX B

Proposed Residents’ Permit Parking Area
Kara Close, Bootle

CONSULTATION
The Council have received complaints from Kara Close residents regarding non-residents 
parking in Kara Close and causing problems for residents who are trying to enter and 
leave their driveways.  This problem has been made worse by additional residential 
properties being built on Litherland Road, and as part of the new developments, existing 
limited waiting bays on Litherland Road have been removed and replaced with residents’ 
parking bays.  This has forced non-residents who previously parked on Litherland Road 
into Kara Close.

As a consequence, Derby Ward Councillors have agreed to fund the introduction of a 
Residents’ Permit Parking Area (PPA) in Kara Close.

Details of how the scheme works are included in a series of ‘Frequently Asked Questions’ 
included within this consultation pack.

Details of the residents’ parking areas in Kara Close are shown on the attached plan.

The purpose of this consultation is to seek your views on the proposals. Included with 
this letter is the plan showing the proposals and a questionnaire.  Please take the time to 
fill in the questionnaire and return it in the pre-paid envelope provided to reach us no 
later than Tuesday 28th May 2019.

The results of the consultation will be reported back to the Licensing & Regulatory 
Committee on 17th June 2019, who will then decide whether to proceed with the scheme.

If you require any further information before completing your questionnaire please phone 
our Contact Centre on 0345 140 0845 and leave a message for Paula Breen. Paula will 
phone you back as soon as possible. Please let Paula know if you require this 
information in large print, or any other format.

Many Thanks,  

Dave Marrin
Highway Management Manager

Page 45

Agenda Item 8



Proposed Residents’ Permit Parking Area
Kara Close, Bootle

QUESTIONNAIRE

Are you in favour of the proposed Residents’ Permit Parking area in Kara Close, as 
detailed on the enclosed plan?

(Place a tick () in the appropriate box): -

YES

NO

Comments (continue overleaf if necessary):
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………
……………………………........................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................

Name: ........................................

Address: ........................................
........................................
………………….…
…………………………………….

Please complete and return in the pre-paid envelope provided, to reach us no later than 
Tuesday 28th May 2019.

Sefton MBC Traffic Services Unit 
Highway Safety Team

Page 46

Agenda Item 8



Frequently Asked Questions

How much will the permits cost?
Each resident can apply for a Residents’ permit for each vehicle which is registered at 
their address. In addition, they may also apply for one Visitor’s permit per property. Each 
permit (Resident’s or Visitor’s) will be subject to a one-off £30 registration fee, i.e. if you 
have two vehicles and also want the Visitor’s permit, you will be charged a total of £90 for 
the three permits. If you change your vehicle in the future, you will be charged another 
£30 registration fee to change the Resident’s permit. 

Do I have to pay for a new permit every year?
No – you will only have to pay once, when you initially apply for the permits. The only 
exception to this is if you change your vehicle and need a new permit with the new 
registration number on it.

Why should I pay to park in my own road?
Any vehicle can park on any public road provided it is legally taxed, tested and insured.
What the residents’ parking scheme does is prevent any vehicle from parking in your
road unless it is displaying a permit. Effectively you are paying to prevent outsiders from 
taking up the parking spaces in your road.

Will the permit guarantee a parking space outside my own house?
No – all it will guarantee is to prevent outsiders taking up parking spaces in your road. 
You and your visitors will be able to park anywhere in the road, but generally most 
residents will tend to park outside their own houses if possible.

Who will enforce the scheme?
Sefton’s own parking attendants will regularly patrol each of the roads throughout the 
day, and issue tickets on any vehicle which does not display a valid permit.

What will be the hours of operation?
The scheme is aimed at preventing non-residents from parking in Kara Close, so the 
scheme will operate ‘at Any Time’ i.e. twenty four hours a day.

Will I be able to receive deliveries?
Yes – Any vehicle will be able to park and unload goods without having to display a 
permit.

This is just a way of the Council making money!
The £30 registration fee for each permit simply covers staff time in receiving applications, 
inputting your details onto our records, printing off the permit and posting the permit out 
to you. All other costs, such as this consultation, production of Committee reports, 
advertising the legal Order in the local Papers and provision of signs and carriageway 
markings are being funded by the Council in order to provide a service to residents. 
Sefton Council will make no money from this scheme.

Page 47

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 17 June 
2019

Subject: Manor Road/Sherwood Avenue/Kaigh Avenue, Crosby - 
objection to proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: Blundellsands;

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To advise Members of objections received to the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders at 
the junction of Manor Road with Sherwood Avenue and Kaigh Avenue, Crosby.

Recommendations:

(1) The objections be noted;

(2) The Traffic Regulation Orders be progressed as originally advertised

(3) The objectors be advised accordingly

Reasons for the Recommendations:

The Traffic Regulation Orders are required at the junction for road safety.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

Not applicable.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs - £1500 – legal and administrative costs which will be financed 
from the 2019/20 Traffic Management revenue budget.

(B) Capital Costs – Not applicable.

Page 49

Agenda Item 9



Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):
None

Legal Implications:
The Council has the power to make Traffic Regulation Orders under Section 1 of the 
Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications.

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable: Protecting primary school pupils, their families and the 
school crossing patrol at the junction

Facilitate confident and resilient communities: Protecting primary school pupils, their 
families and the school crossing patrol, as well as road users at the junction

Commission, broker and provide core services: Not applicable

Place – leadership and influencer: Not applicable

Drivers of change and reform: Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity: Not applicable

Greater income for social investment: Not applicable

Cleaner Greener – Not applicable

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources (FD 5628/19) has been consulted and notes the 
report indicates legal and administrative costs cost £1500 will be financed from the 
2019/20 Traffic Management revenue budget. The Chief Legal and Democratic Officer 
(LD4752/19) have been consulted and any comments have been incorporated into the 
report.

Page 50

Agenda Item 9



(B) External Consultations 

Site notices and press notice placed in the Crosby and Litherland Champion on 6 March 
2019.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Following the Committee meeting.

Contact Officer: Paula Breen
Telephone Number: 0151 934 4227
Email Address: paula.breen@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

The following appendices are attached to this report: 

Objection letter one
Objection letter two

Background Papers:

The following background papers, which are not available elsewhere on the Internet can 
be accessed on the Council website: 

Committee Report submitted to Cabinet Member – Locality Services approved on 6 
February 2019 entitled ‘Proposed waiting restrictions – Manor Road, Sherwood Avenue 
& Kaigh Avenue, Crosby’.

Page 51

Agenda Item 9



1.0 Introduction/Background

1.1 A request was received from a resident, to introduce ‘At Any Time’ waiting and 
loading restrictions at the junction of Manor Road, Sherwood Avenue and Kaigh 
Avenue, Crosby, as it was alleged that parents/guardians park on the junction of 
Manor Road, Sherwood Avenue and Kaigh Avenue, Crosby whilst dropping off or 
collecting their children from Valewood Primary School.

1.2 Officers from the Highway Safety section carried out parking surveys at the 
location during school start and finish times and it was noted that vehicles were 
being parked indiscriminately at the junction.

1.3 The presence of parked vehicles at the junction causes a sightline problem for 
drivers emerging from the side roads of Sherwood Avenue and Kaigh Avenue 
onto Manor Road, this in itself is a road safety problem. However, the school 
crossing patrol also operates close to the junction, and the presence of parked 
vehicles causes visibility problems of oncoming traffic on Manor Road when 
stepping out into the carriageway of Manor Road, to cross pupils on their entrance 
and exit from the school property.

1.4 In order to address the visibility issues at the junction, ‘No Waiting/No Loading At 
Any time’ restrictions are proposed at the following locations:

Manor Road - North-east Side:

from a point 10 metres north-west of the north-west kerbline of Kaigh Avenue to a 
point 10 metres south-east of the south-east kerbline of Kaigh Avenue

Manor Road - South-west Side:

from a point 10 metres north-west of the north-west kerbline of Sherwood Avenue 
to a point 10 metres south-east of the south-east kerbline of Sherwood Avenue

Sherwood Avenue - Both Sides:

from the south-west kerbline of Manor Road to a point 10 metres south-west of 
the south-west kerbline of Manor Road

Kaigh Avenue - Both Sides:

from a point 10 metres north-east of the north-east kerbline of Manor Road to the 
north-east kerbline of Manor Road

1.5 A plan showing the proposals is shown in Annex A.

2.0 Points/comments raised in objections

Page 52

Agenda Item 9



2.1 The objectors have objected to the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders on the 
following grounds:

 I have lived at my home for over twenty five years and feel the proposed 
restriction are not fair and penalise local residents by removing the ability to 
park outside of our homes.

 To impose 24 hour parking restrictions is totally unnecessary.  I appreciate 
that this is being considered to ease traffic for school crossing but it is not 
residents who present a parking problem, rather it is inconsiderate parents 
who block drives and park on the corner of roads restricting access.

 I have complained to the school on numerous occasions and the school 
and the Council and the Council have never done anything to support me.  
Now rather than tackle the issue with the school and the uncaring parents, 
the Council are suggesting a ludicrous solution that just means local 
residents are impacted even further.

 There are other much better options available to ease congestion, including 
marking this residents parking only or limiting restrictions to core school 
hours, options that are in use for Saint Luke’s and Saint Michael’s schools.  
I have paid considerate Council tax charges over the years and feel that the 
Council are totally letting us down and I have no option to fight this fully.

 I am also unhappy that no notification has been provided to residents; 
rather some underhanded notification of an A4 typed notice in a plastic 
sleeve being taped to a lamppost.  This has since blown away in the high 
winds but thankfully I had the good sense to photograph this before it 
disappeared.  I have had a similar proposal several years ago and received 
a notification asking for our opinion, in this case I have had no notification 
and I think this is a deliberate ploy to get this through unnoticed.  I think for 
all the monies I have paid over the years I deserve the right to have a say.

3.0 Comments

3.1 The proposal will introduce ten metres of ‘No Waiting/No Loading At Any Time’ 
restrictions on each leg of the junction of Manor Road, Sherwood Avenue and 
Kaigh Avenue, Crosby.  These restrictions will prevent the stopping and waiting of 
vehicles for any length of time.

3.2 Notices to advise the public of the proposals were placed on street furniture in the 
area and in the Crosby and Litherland Champion on 6 March 2019.  The notice 
invites written objections to the proposals, to be submitted by 27 March 2019.  
Two written objections were submitted by the objection deadline date of 27 March 
2019.

3.3 The presence of parked vehicles at the junction causes a sightline problem for 
drivers emerging from the side roads of Sherwood Avenue and Kaigh Avenue 
onto Manor Road, and this in itself is a road safety problem.  However the school 
crossing patrol also operates close to the junction, and the presence of parked 

Page 53

Agenda Item 9



vehicles causes visibility problems as the visibility of oncoming traffic on Manor 
Road is reduced, therefore presenting a danger to the patrol and pedestrians 
crossing with the patrol over Manor Road.

3.4 The Council provides road safety education to pupils at Valewood Primary School, 
and the school liaises with the parents and guardians on a regular basis regarding 
the dangers of parking in obstructive and dangerous locations. However if parents 
and guardians choose to ignore the safety messages provided regarding parking 
in safe and unobstructive locations, there is little more that the Council and the 
school can do.

3.5 A ‘No Waiting/No Loading At Any Time’ restriction may seem to residents to be an 
overly prohibitive restriction to be considered at the junction, however such a 
restriction is vital to the safety and visibility of the school crossing patrol, as well as 
for road users emerging onto Manor Road from Sherwood Avenue and Kaigh 
Avenue.  In addition, the Highway Code states that vehicles must not park within 
ten metres of a junction, which is the length of restrictions considered within this 
proposal on the four legs of the junction.

3.6 The two identical objections came from two residents from a property close to the 
junction on Manor Road.  This property has off street parking facilities for one 
vehicle, and will still retain an off on-street parking space directly outside their 
house if the proposed restrictions go in.

3.7 In light of the above, it is recommended that the proposed ‘No Waiting/No Loading 
At Any Time’ restrictions at the junction of Manor Road, Sherwood Avenue and 
Kaigh Avenue be progressed as originally advertised.

Page 54

Agenda Item 9



CROSBY

35

43

46

1

2

9.1m

2

58

53

1
55

56

MANOR ROAD

KAIG
H AVENUE

SH
ER

W
OOD A

VE
NUE

METROPOLITAN BOROUGH OF SEFTON

Peter Moore
Head of Highways and Public Protection

Title 

Proposed waiting and loading restrictions

Manor Rd / Sherwood Ave / Kaigh Ave, 
Crosby

Drawn

Scale

Date

PB

NTS

Apr 19

N
KEY

Proposed ‘At any time’ waiting 
restrictions

Proposed ‘At any time’ loading 
restrictions

ANNEX A

Page 55

Agenda Item 9



Page 56

Agenda Item 9



D. Marrin, Highways Management Manager 	 nth  March 2019 

Magdalen House 

Trinity Road, Bootle 

L20 3N.1 

Objection to Proposed Parking Restriction for Manor Road (Sherwood Avenue) 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

I am writing to you to formally register my objections to the proposed parking restriction notification that was 

taped to the lamp post outside of my home on Manor Road. 

I have lived at my home i 	 for over twenty five years and feel the proposed restriction are not 

fair and penalise local residents by removed the ability to park outside of our homes. 

To impose 24 hour parking restrictions is totally unnecessary. I appreciate that this is being considered to ease 

traffic for school crossing but it is not residents who present a parking problem, rather it is inconsiderate 

parents who block drives and park on the corner of roads restricting access. 

I have complained to the school on numerous occasions and the school and the council have never done 

anything to support me. Now rather than tackle the issue with the school and the uncaring parents, the council 

are suggesting a ludicrous solution that just means local residents are impacted even further. 

There are other much better options available to ease congestion, including making this residents parking only 

or limiting restrictions to core school hours, options that are In use for Saint Luke's and Saint Michaels schools. 

I have paid considerable council tax charges over the years and feel that the council are totally letting us down 

and I have no option to fight this fully. 

I am also unhappy that no notification has been provided to residents; rather some underhanded notification 

of an A4 typed notice in a plastic sleeve being taped to a lamppost. This has since blown away in the high 

winds but thankfully I had the good sense to photograph this before it disappeared. I have had a similar 

proposal several years ago and received a notification asking for our opinion, in this case I have had no 

notification and I think this a deliberate ploy to get this through unnoticed. I think for all of the monies I have 

paid over the years I deserve the right to have a say. 

I look forward to a response that explains exactly how I will be impacted, why this measure is being proposed, 

what has prompted this, why alternative options were not considered and why I and other residents, all of 

whom contribute significant to Sefton council via taxes were not communicated with. 

Yours sincerely 

Page 57

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



D. Marrin, Highways Management Manager 	 15th  March 2019 

Magdalen House 

Trinity Road, Bootle 

L20 3N1 

Objection to Proposed Parking Restriction for Manor Road (Sherwood Avenue) 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

I am writing to you to formally register my objections to the proposed parking restriction notification that was 

taped to the lamp post outside of my home on Manor Road. 

I have lived at my home in 	 for over twenty five years and feel the proposed restriction are not 

fair and penalise local residents by removed the ability to park outside of our homes. 

To impose 24 hour parking restrictions is totally unnecessary. I appreciate that this is being considered to ease 

traffic for school crossing but it is not residents who present a parking problem, rather it is inconsiderate 

parents who block drives and park on the corner of roads restricting access. 

I have complained to the school on numerous occasions and the school and the council have never done 

anything to support me. Now rather than tackle the issue with the school and the uncaring parents, the council 

are suggesting a ludicrous solution that just means local residents are impacted even further. 

There are other much better options available to ease congestion, including making this residents parking only 

or limiting restrictions to core school hours, options that are in use for Saint Luke's and Saint Michaels schools. 

I have paid considerable council tax charges over the years and feel that the council are totally letting us down 

and I have no option to fight this fully. 

I am also unhappy that no notification has been provided to residents; rather some underhanded notification 

of an A4 typed notice in a plastic sleeve being taped to a lamppost. This has since blown away in the high 

winds but thankfully I had the good sense to photograph this before it disappeared. I have had a similar 

proposal several years ago and received a notification asking for our opinion, in this case I have had no 

notification and I think this a deliberate ploy to get this through unnoticed. I think for all of the monies I have 

paid over the years I deserve the right to have a say. 

I look forward to a response that explains exactly how I will be impacted, why this measure is being proposed, 

what has prompted this, why alternative options were not considered and why I and other residents, all of 

whom contribute significant to Sefton council via taxes were not communicated with. 

Yours sincerely 

Page 59

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 17 June 
2019

Subject: Determinations made under the Licensing Act 2003 and the 
Gambling Act 2005: period covering 23 February 2019 to 17 
May 2019

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: (All Wards);

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To update Members regarding those applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003 
and the Gambling Act 2005, that have been determined by Officers.

Recommendations:

That Members:

i) note this Report and its contents;
ii) note that further Reports will be brought forward to up date Members as and when 

necessary.

Reasons for the Recommendations:

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 requires that a written 
record of delegated decisions that would otherwise be made by a committee be 
published to the Council’s website. The publication of this report satisfies that 
requirement for the delegated decisions made in relation to the administration of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

There are no financial costs associated with the proposals in this report.

Page 61

Agenda Item 10



(B) Capital Costs

There are no financial costs associated with the proposals in this report.

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):

None

Legal Implications:

None

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications. 

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable: Yes

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:

Commission, broker and provide core services: Yes

Place – leadership and influencer:

Drivers of change and reform:

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:

Greater income for social investment: 

Cleaner Greener

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources has been consulted and notes the report indicates no 
direct financial implications for the Council.  (FD 5641/19).

The Chief Legal and Democratic Officer has also been consulted with regard to any legal 
implications and any comments have been incorporated into the report.  (LD 4765/19).

(B) External Consultations 

None.

Page 62

Agenda Item 10



Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting.

Contact Officer: Kevin Coady
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 2946
Email Address: kevin.coady@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

Annex 1: Numbers determined – Licensing Act 2003
Annex 2: Numbers determined – Gambling Act 2005

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 63

Agenda Item 10



1. Background

1.1 Members will recall that the Statement of Licensing Policy (issued under the 
Licensing Act 2003) and the Statement of Gambling Licensing Policy (issued 
under the Gambling Act 2005) both follow the recommended delegation of 
functions contained within the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Guidance issued under Section 25 of the Gambling 
Act 2005.

1.2 In effect this means that where there are no relevant representations to 
applications then these matters are dealt with by Officers. This ensures that 
decisions and functions, particularly for non-contentious applications and purely 
administrative functions, are taken or carried out in a speedy, efficient and cost-
effective way.

1.3 The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 requires that a 
written record of delegated decisions that would otherwise be made by a 
committee be published to the Council’s website. The publication of this report 
satisfies that requirement for the delegated decisions made in relation to the 
administration of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005.

2. Numbers determined – Licensing Act 2003

2.1 During the period 23 February 2019 to 17 May 2019 the following number of 
applications have been determined under this Act:

 Applications made under Premise Licences 81
 Applications made under Personal Licences 40
 Notification of Temporary Event Notices 80
 Notification of Late Temporary Event Notices 22

2.2. Details of determinations made under Premise Licences are attached within 
Annex 1 to this Report.

3. Numbers determined – Gambling Act 2005

3.1 During the period 23 February 2019 to 17 May 2019 the following number of 
applications have been determined under this Act:

 Applications made under Gambling Premise Licences 8
 Applications made under Licensed Premises Gaming Permits 3

3.2. Details of the above determinations are attached within Annex 2 to this Report.

Page 64

Agenda Item 10



Annex 1 

name address2 address3 action closeddate 
Co-Operative Food 37-39 Queens Road Formby Variation of DPS                                   25/02/2019 
Spitfire Pub & Kitchen Kenilworth Road Ainsdale Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS         26/02/2019 
Wisla Supermarket 601 Lord Street Southport Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS         27/02/2019 
Nando's Restaurant Unit 7 Ocean Plaza Marine Drive Variation of DPS                                   28/02/2019 
Prince Of Wales Hotel Lord Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   28/02/2019 
Pontins (Southport) Holiday Centre Leisure Complex Shore Road Ainsdale Variation of DPS                                   01/03/2019 
Scouse Bird Shop Unit 4 Telegraph House Moor Lane, Crosby Grant                                              01/03/2019 
Morrisons 1 Stafford Moreton Way Maghull Variation of DPS                                   04/03/2019 
The Potting Shed 137-141 Lord Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   04/03/2019 
Southport Holiday Centre Shore Road Ainsdale Variation of DPS                                   05/03/2019 
Grapes Hotel Green Lane Formby Variation of DPS                                   07/03/2019 
The Park Hotel Dunnings Bridge Road Netherton Variation of DPS                                   07/03/2019 

Chicago Bar & Grill 
Ground Floor 39-41 South 
Road Waterloo Minor Variation                                    08/03/2019 

Lord St. Hotel 178-180 Lord Street Southport Change of Name and/or Address                      08/03/2019 
Savers 9-11 Marble Place Southport Change of Name and/or Address                      08/03/2019 
Aldi Store Park Lane West Netherton Variation of DPS                                   12/03/2019 
Crosby Bottle Beer Shop 59 College Road Crosby Change of Name and/or Address                      13/03/2019 
McDonalds: Formby 89/91 Altcar Road Formby Grant                                              13/03/2019 
The Fox 31 Foxhouse Lane Maghull Variation of DPS                                   14/03/2019 
The Old Bank Inn 43 South Road Waterloo Variation                                          14/03/2019 
Sandbrook Food and Wine 154 Sandbrook Road Ainsdale Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS         14/03/2019 
Alt Park Hotel Northway Maghull Variation of DPS                                   15/03/2019 
B & M Bargains 91 Lord Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   15/03/2019 
S S Peter & Paul Parochial Club 161 Liverpool Road Crosby Variation of DPS                                   18/03/2019 
Sainsburys 1 - 3 Liverpool Road Crosby Variation of DPS                                   19/03/2019 
Salvatore Ristorante 519 Lord Street Southport Transfer                                           19/03/2019 

P
age 65

A
genda Item

 10



Your Local Discount Store 91 Knowsley Road Bootle Grant                                              19/03/2019 
Toby Carvery Aintree 1 Ormskirk Road Aintree Minor Variation                                    21/03/2019 
Bunratty's First Floor 39-41 South Road Waterloo Grant                                              22/03/2019 
Shell Derby Road 100 Derby Road Bootle Minor Variation                                    22/03/2019 
La Parrilla 36 South Road Waterloo Transfer                                           26/03/2019 
Daria Foods 50-56 Stanley Road Bootle Grant                                              27/03/2019 
The Atkinson Lord Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   28/03/2019 
Kokomo Coffee Bar 6 Bold Street Southport Variation                                          28/03/2019 
Punchbowl Lunt Road Sefton Variation of DPS                                   28/03/2019 
Motor Fuel Limited Preston New Road Southport Transfer                                           01/04/2019 
Fletcher & Co 35 Crosby Road North Waterloo Grant                                              02/04/2019 
Havin Turkish Restaurant 11-15 Coronation Walk Southport Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS         02/04/2019 
McDonalds: Formby 89/91 Altcar Road Formby Transfer                                           02/04/2019 
Spar 21-23 Liverpool Road Birkdale Variation of DPS                                   02/04/2019 
Punchbowl Lunt Road Sefton Minor Variation                                    03/04/2019 
Waitrose Three Tuns Lane Formby Variation of DPS                                   03/04/2019 
Peaky Blinders 145/147 Cambridge Road Southport Variation of DPS                                   04/04/2019 
Discount Booze 193 Linacre Road Litherland Variation of DPS                                   05/04/2019 
Nocturnal 1-3 Waverley Street Southport Variation                                          05/04/2019 
Spar Store 14 - 16 Sefton Road Litherland Variation of DPS                                   05/04/2019 
Malthurst Town Lane 258 Scarisbrick New Road Southport Transfer                                           08/04/2019 
GlennRay House 12 Alexandra Road Southport Grant                                              11/04/2019 
Park Hotel 36 Weld Road Birkdale Transfer                                           12/04/2019 
Co-op Late Shop 1-3 Mersey Road Crosby Variation of DPS                                   15/04/2019 
Costcutter 96 Liverpool Road South Maghull Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS         15/04/2019 
McColls 81-85 Queens Road Southport Variation of DPS                                   15/04/2019 
Peaberry Coffee House and Kitchen 51 South Road Waterloo Grant                                              15/04/2019 
Formby Service Station 53-57 Liverpool Road Formby Variation of DPS                                   17/04/2019 
Southport Tenpin Ocean Plaza Marine Drive Transfer                                           23/04/2019 

P
age 66

A
genda Item

 10



Goals Soccer Centre Park Lane Netherton Variation of DPS                                   24/04/2019 
Beyti Turkish Restaurant 57 South Road Waterloo Transfer                                           25/04/2019 
Bootle Arms Rock Lane Melling Variation of DPS                                   25/04/2019 
Aldi Store Park Lane West Netherton Variation of DPS                                   29/04/2019 
Hillside News 89 Sandon Road Birkdale Variation of DPS                                   29/04/2019 
The Richmond 234 Scarisbrick New Road Southport Variation of DPS                                   29/04/2019 
McColls 1-3 St James Place St James Street Variation of DPS                                   30/04/2019 
Rancho Steakhouse 57 South Road Waterloo Change of Name and/or Address                      01/05/2019 
Tanima Indian Restaurant 5 Coronation Walk Southport Grant                                              01/05/2019 
Frankie and Benny's Unit 9 Ocean Plaza Marine Drive Variation of DPS                                   02/05/2019 
Maghull Cricket Club Hall Lane Maghull Variation of DPS                                   02/05/2019 
Park Hotel 36 Weld Road Birkdale Variation of DPS                                   02/05/2019 
Co-Operative Food Brighton Road Waterloo Minor Variation                                    07/05/2019 
Vintage Tea Room 4 Botanic Road Southport Variation                                          07/05/2019 
Booze Buster 119 Brownmoor Lane Crosby Transfer                                           08/05/2019 
Tenpin Southport Ocean Plaza Marine Drive Variation                                          08/05/2019 
Odeon Cinema Dunnings Bridge Road Netherton Change of Name and/or Address                      09/05/2019 
The Old Bank Inn 43 South Road Waterloo Variation of DPS                                   10/05/2019 
Prince Of Wales Hotel Lord Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   10/05/2019 

 1b Marsh Lane Bootle Grant                                              13/05/2019 
Bargain Booze 2 Liverpool Avenue Ainsdale Variation of DPS                                   13/05/2019 
Mimi & Lotti's Coffee House 11C Hoghton Street Southport Transfer                                           13/05/2019 
Southport Supermarket 649 Lord Street Southport Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS         14/05/2019 
The Village & Lilo Moku 2-4 Moor Lane Crosby Variation of DPS                                   14/05/2019 
Bar Eleven 11A West Street Southport Transfer                                           15/05/2019 
Beach Bar 4-8 Waverley Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   15/05/2019 

 

 

P
age 67

A
genda Item

 10



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Annex 2 

name address2 address3 action closeddate activity 
Golden Sovereign Amusements (AGC) 41 Nevill Street Southport Transfer                                           28/03/2019 Adult Gaming Centre                               
Golden Sovereign Amusements 39-41 Nevill Street Southport Transfer                                           28/03/2019 Family Entertainment Centre                        
Coral 1-3 Coronation Walk Southport Transfer                                           01/04/2019 Betting (other than a track)                       
Coral Adj to Coach & Houses Liverpool Road North Transfer                                           01/04/2019 Betting (other than a track)                       
Coral 2 Chapel Street Southport Transfer                                           01/04/2019 Betting (other than a track)                       
Coral 124-126 Knowsley Road Bootle Transfer                                           01/04/2019 Betting (other than a track)                       
Park Hotel 36 Weld Road Birkdale Transfer                                           02/04/2019 Licensed Premises Gaming Permit                    
Southport Tenpin Ocean Plaza Marine Drive Transfer                                           03/04/2019 Licensed Premises Gaming Permit                    
Funtime Amusements (AGC) 31-33 Nevill Street Southport Grant                                              25/04/2019 Adult Gaming Centre                                
Funtime Amusements (FEC) 31-33 Nevill Street Southport Variation                                          25/04/2019 Family Entertainment Centre                        
The Old Bank Inn 43 South Road Waterloo Grant                                              30/04/2019 Licensed Premises Gaming Permit                    

 

P
age 69

A
genda Item

 10



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 17 June 2019

Subject: Local Licensing: Performance Report 2018/19

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public Protection 

Wards Affected: (All Wards);

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To report the progress against the 2018/19 Local Licensing Service Plan.

Recommendations:

That Licensing and Regulatory Committee: 

i) Notes this report; and
ii) Requests that similar reports be brought on an annual basis.

Reasons for the Recommendations:

In order that the Licensing & Regulatory Committee can have an overview of the work 
carried out by the Local Licensing Unit.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

Costs are met from within the existing Local Licensing Budget (BD11).

(B) Capital Costs

There are no financial costs associated with the proposals in this report.

Page 71

Agenda Item 11



Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):

None

Legal Implications:

None

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications. 

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable: Yes

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:

Commission, broker and provide core services: Yes

Place – leadership and influencer:

Drivers of change and reform:

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:

Greater income for social investment: 

Cleaner Greener:

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources has been consulted and notes the report indicates no 
direct financial implications for the Council.  (FD 5623/19 /19).

The Head of Corporate Resources has also been consulted with regard to any legal 
implications and any comments have been incorporated into the report.  (LD 4747/19).

(B) External Consultations 

None.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting.

Page 72

Agenda Item 11



Contact Officer: Kevin Coady
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 2946
Email Address: kevin.coady@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

None.

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 73

Agenda Item 11



1. Details of licensing applications accepted for process 

1.1 During the period 1 April 2018 to 31 March 2019 1,046 applications were 
accepted for process under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the LA03”), this representing 
an 1.51% decrease over the 1,062 applications received during the equivalent 12 
month period for 2017/2018.

1.2 Under the Gambling Act 2005 (“the GA05”), 38 applications were accepted for 
process, this representing a 42% decrease over the 66 applications received 
during the equivalent 12 month period for 2017/2018.

1.3 With respect to general licensing applications (pet shops, animal boarding, scrap 
metal dealers, personal treatment registrations etc.), 158 applications were 
received, this representing a 10% decrease over the 176 applications received 
during the equivalent 12 month period for 2017/2018.

2. Advertisement of certain LA03 applications

2.1 In order to ensure that Grant and Variation applications are brought to residents’ / 
businesses’ attention, since 25 April 2012 (via legislation introduced into the LA03 
by The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011) the Licensing Unit has 
been required to advertise these types of applications on the Council website (this 
is in addition to the existing provisions which were retained whereby the applicant 
has to advertise the application in a newspaper and on the premises).

2.2 In respect of Sefton these Notices can be found via a dedicated page on the 
Council website via:

www.sefton.gov.uk/business/licensing-registration/entertainment,-alcohol-and-
late-night-refreshment/licensing-act-public-notices.aspx.

2.3 During the relevant period there were 63 applications received which required 
such advertisement; these comprised of 44 Grant applications and 19 Variation 
applications, this representing a 3% increase over the 61 applications received 
during the equivalent 12 month period for 2017/2018.

3. Sefton’s LA03 leafleting notification scheme

3.1 This scheme was formally adopted by Members at their Meeting on 6 June 2011. 
The scheme involves the Licensing Unit going over and above the advertising 
provisions of the LA03 by proactively informing those occupiers and owners of 
properties with curtilages abutting premises, who have made certain applications 
under the LA03, of the fact of that application.

3.2 During the period 1 April 2018 to 31 March 2019 there were 63 applications 
received which were caught by the scheme; 44 Grant applications and 19 
Variation applications. This representing a 3% increase over the 63 applications 
received during the equivalent 12 month period for 2017/2018.

Page 74

Agenda Item 11

http://www.sefton.gov.uk/business/licensing-registration/entertainment,-alcohol-and-late-night-refreshment/licensing-act-public-notices.aspx
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/business/licensing-registration/entertainment,-alcohol-and-late-night-refreshment/licensing-act-public-notices.aspx


3.3 As a consequence Licensing Officers sent out a total of 397 notifications to 
residents / businesses; the average being 7 notifications sent per application.

3.4 The Licensing Unit received no objections from residents / businesses leafletted 
as a result of this activity. 

4. Reports submitted to Licensing Sub-Committee

4.1 During the relevant period 7 Reports were submitted by the Unit for consideration 
by the Licensing Sub-Committee, this representing a 36% decrease over the 11 
Reports submitted during the equivalent 12 month period for 2017/2018.

5. Details of Reviews held

5.1 During the relevant period nil review applications were received, this representing 
a 100% decrease over the 2 accepted during the equivalent 12 month period for 
2017/2018.

6. Details of LA03 Licences surrendered

6.1 At their Meeting on 19 November 2012 Members RESOLVED that any future 
Performance Reports should “provide details of surrendered Licences”.

6.2 During the period 1 April 2018 to 31 March 2019 21 Licences were surrendered, 
this representing a 16% decrease over the 25 Licences which were surrendered 
during the equivalent 12 month period for 2017/2018.

7. Programmed inspections

7.1 The guidance issued under Section 182 of the LA03 states that the “2003 Act 
does not require inspections to take place save at the discretion of those charged 
with this role. Principles of risk assessment and targeted inspection (in line with 
the recommendations of the Hampton review) should prevail”.

7.2 The guidance issued under Section 25 of the GA05 states that local authorities 
“should adopt a risk-based approach when determining the frequency at which 
gambling premises are to be inspected”.

7.3 In implementing both inspection regimes Sefton has adopted these recommended 
approaches.

7.4 The following number of inspections were undertaken between 1 April 2018 and 
31 March 2019:

Inspection Regime Number of inspections 
for year

Licensing Act 2003 89
Gambling Act 2005   7

7.5 During the inspections themselves, licensing officers carry out a proactive audit of 
the premise against its licensing conditions reviewing the suitability of the licence 

Page 75

Agenda Item 11



conditions against current use as well as reviewing any mandatory conditions 
imposed by the LA03 or the GA05 as applicable.

7.6 Officers also actively promote Council initiatives such as ‘Knock Back’ as well as 
the continued usage of the Council Door Supervisor Logbooks, the Designated 
Premise Supervisor delegation forms as well as publicising the Drink Less Enjoy 
More initiative.

8. Details of Service Requests received

8.1 During the relevant period the Unit received and dealt with 891 service requests. 
This representing a 10% decrease over the 994 service requests received during 
the equivalent 12 month period for 2017/2018. Of these 21 took the form of LA03 
complaints, 1 concerned GA05 complaints and 1 concerned general licensing 
complaints.

8.2 With regard to the Doorman Logbooks the Unit dealt with 16 requests for 
Logbooks to be dispatched.

8.3 Of the remaining service requests the following were requests to the section for 
guidance, advice or information: 513 under the LA03, 44 under the GA05, with 
295 under general licensing.

8.4 All of the above matters have been attended to within the departmental timescales 
laid down for such matters.

Page 76

Agenda Item 11



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 17 June 
2019

Subject: Taxi Licensing Performance Report 2018/19

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected:

Portfolio: Regulatory, Compliance and Corporate Services

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To report the progress of the Taxi Licensing service during 2018/19.

Recommendations:

(1) Note the contents of this report; and

(2) Request that similar reports be brought on an annual basis.

Reasons for the Recommendations:

In order that the Licensing & Regulatory Committee can have an overview of the work 
carried out by the Taxi Licensing Service.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

None.

(B) Capital Costs 

None.

Page 77

Agenda Item 12



Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):

The cost of the service is wholly recovered from the ring-fenced Taxi Licensing Trade 
Account (Revenue Budget BD12).

Legal Implications:

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications. 

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:

Commission, broker and provide core services: Provide update on taxi licensing service 
provision.

Place – leadership and influencer:

Drivers of change and reform:

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:

Greater income for social investment: 

Cleaner Greener

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources has been consulted (FD5675/19) and notes the report 
indicates no direct financial implications for the Council.  The Chief Legal & Democratic 
Officer (LD4799/19) has been consulted and any comments have been incorporated into 
the report.

(B) External Consultations 

None.

Page 78

Agenda Item 12



Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting

Contact Officer: Mark Toohey
Telephone Number: Tel: Ext 2274
Email Address: mark.toohey@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 79

Agenda Item 12



Background

1.1 The Taxi Licensing Service comprises two distinct service elements:

a) The licensing function, administered through the Council’s two One Stop 
Shops (OSS); and

b) The ‘Enforcement’ function provided by the Environmental Health and 
Licensing Section.

1.2 Policy is determined and reviewed by the Council’s Licensing & Regulatory 
Committee and client feedback provided by an established trade consultation 
regime.

1.3 The primary role of taxi licensing is to ensure the safety of the travelling public by 
ensuring the drivers, operators and vehicles meet standards of safety and good 
conduct.

2. Licence Applications

2.1 For the period 1st April 2018 to 31st March 2019, a total of 11277 driver and 
vehicle licence applications were dealt with.  This figure is the total for all new, 
renewal or variations of licences for drivers and vehicles and represents an 
increase of approximately 24% from last year.  

2.2 Licence applications year on year:

Total Number 
of Licence 

Applications

Total Number 
of Licence 

Applications

Total Number 
of Licence 

Applications

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19

Month 
of

Change 
2018/19 
against 
2017/18

Apr 559 605 874 269
May 504 662 922 260
Jun 506 636 861 225
Jul 504 637 876 239
Aug 493 669 897 228
Sep 530 705 842 137
Oct 540 866 1136 270
Nov 525 899 1113 214
Dec 437 673 734 61
Jan 548 826 1020 194
Feb 538 945 932 -13
Mar 693 984 1070 86

Total 6377 9107 11277 2170

Page 80

Agenda Item 12



2.3 The 11227 licences processed can be broken down as follows;

Private Hire: 2017/18 2018/19

New driver licences  2211 3114
Renewal driver licences 1499 1545
New vehicle licences 1518 2287
Renewal vehicle licences 2579 2954
Variations 596 690

Hackney Carriage:

New driver licences  43 35
Renewal driver licences 157 145
New vehicle licences 0 0
Renewal vehicle licences 343 382
Variations 161 125

2.4 The current number of live licences is as follows;

Private Hire Operators 98 105
Private Hire Drivers 4286 5611
Private Hire Vehicles 3747 4802
Hackney Carriage Drivers 340 326
Hackney Carriage Vehicles 271 271

Total number of live licences 8742 11115

Current licence numbers have increased by 2373 since this time last year, an 
increase of around 27%.

3. Licence Appeals

3.1 Before the Council grants any driver licence, applicants have to demonstrate they 
are a ‘fit and proper person’ to hold that licence. The Council requires all drivers 
(new and renewals) to obtain an enhanced Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) 
report which will contain information about any criminal records including motoring 
convictions. 

3.2 If the applicants report breaches Council Policy, then the application will normally 
be refused. If this happens the applicant has a right of appeal to a Magistrates 
Court.

3.3 The first step in the appeal process is for the Council to review the original 
decision made during the application process at the One Stop Shop. This appeal 
is considered by a panel of officers who review the application data and hear 
representations from the applicants. The appeals panel have considered 149 
cases from new applicants and allowed 27 applications whilst refusing 105 and 1 
case was successfully appealed in the Magistrates Court.

3.4 The panel is also convened to consider reports and allegations of misconduct by 
existing licence holders. In 2018/19 the panel considered 68 cases in which 10 

Page 81

Agenda Item 12



licences were allowed to remain in force, 1 was reinstated on appeal (after being 
revoked), 2 were suspended and 38 were revoked. 

3.5 Typical reasons for refusing or revoking a licence include the possession or 
supply of drugs, theft, violence, offensive weapons, sexual offences and driving 
offences including drink & drug driving. 

4. Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Vehicle Checks

4.1 Vehicle checks are an integral part of the Council’s enforcement regime. The 
checks are carried out to ensure vehicles are safe. At the time of every vehicle 
licence application or renewal, a satisfactory test certificate from a Council 
approved testing station has to accompany the application. Once a licence is 
granted, vehicles are subject to ongoing checks throughout the duration of the 
licence period.

4.2 During the period 1st April 2018 to 31st March 2019, a total of 577 vehicle 
inspections were carried out.

4.3 The outcomes of the checks can be summarised as follows:

a) Hackney Carriage on Street Inspections / Pre-Planned Inspections
 37 vehicles inspected
 70% Fault Free – 11 vehicle defect notices issued, 3 stop notices issued.

b) Private Hire on Street Inspections / Pre-Planned Inspections
 540 vehicles inspected
 57% Fault Free – 190 vehicle defect notices issued, 62 stop notices issued.

4.4 Lighting, bodywork and tyres remain the most common faults.

5. Prosecutions

5.1 During the year the Council carries out targeted enforcement exercises to deter 
rogue drivers from illegally plying for hire. Offenders are typically ‘non-Sefton’ 
hackney carriage vehicles plying for hire within Sefton or private hire vehicles 
taking a fare without a pre-booking. In 2018/19 there were 6 prosecutions 
compared with 8 prosecutions the previous year. 

6. The Knowledge Test

6.1 An integral part of the licence application process is the knowledge test. The test 
is designed to test a driver’s knowledge of all current conditions contained in the 
Council’s handbook. The tables below illustrate the knowledge test provision in 
the two One Stop Shops.

6.2 Knowledge Tests at the Bootle One Stop Shop

Page 82

Agenda Item 12



Total 
Spaces

Booked 
Test

Actual 
Attendance

Attended 
and failed

Attended 
and 

passed

Bootle % 
pass rate 
attendees

TOTALS 4112 4003 2965 1520 1428 48%
    

6.3 Knowledge Tests at the Southport One Stop Shop

Total 
Spaces

Booked 
Test

Actual 
Attendance

Attended 
and failed

Attended 
and 

passed

Southport % 
pass rate 
attendees

TOTALS 1328 1270 948 431 516 54%

6.4 The figures show a decrease in the pass rate in the Bootle OSS (previously 60%) 
and a decrease in Southport OSS (previously 66%) during 2018/19.

7. Process handling in the One Stop Shops

7.1 Taxi licensing clients utilise the Council’s facilities in one of two ways; either by 
appointment or by simply dropping in and waiting to be seen. The tables below 
illustrate service provision in the two One Stop Shops.

7.2 Customer Contact at Bootle One Stop Shop

Appts
Offered

Appts
Booked

Appts
Kept

Drop Ins
Seen

Drop Ins
Not Seen

Total Taxi 
Interviews

5123 4863 2930 16116 0 19046

7.3 Customer Contact at Southport One Stop Shop

Appts
Offered

Appts
Booked

Appts
Kept

Drop Ins
Seen

Drop Ins
Not seen

Total Drop 
Ins

1359 1040 616 2245 0 2861

7.4 The statistics show that the greatest demand remains at the Bootle One Stop 
Shop. Due to the increase in new application numbers an appointment only 
system was introduced hence the increase in appointments offered from last year 
(401 in Bootle and 496 in Southport).

8. Requests for Service

8.1 The service dealt with 1,056 various requests for service and complaints, below is 
a summary of the main areas officers dealt with;

 10 new operator checks
 13 exemption applications
 73 requests for advice
 45 document irregularities
 34 unlicensed activity
 87 driving style complaints

Page 83

Agenda Item 12



 184 complaints regarding driver conduct or appearance
 11 lost property enquiries
 239 age related vehicle checks
 24 overcharging complaints
 96 vehicle accident reports


9. Summary & the Year Ahead

9.1 The proactive approach adopted by the Taxi Licensing Unit is the key factor in 
ensuring the quality of hackney carriage and private hire vehicles and hence the 
safety of the travelling public. 

9.2 The service will continue its ‘plying for hire’ exercises and will target vehicle 
defects by carrying out district vehicle checks.

9.3 The service continues to face challenges with the increasing number of applicants 
but has taken measures to ensure this does not impact on the taxi licensing or 
other services.

9.4 Further reports will be presented to the Licensing & Regulatory Committee 
detailing any service enhancements as they take place.

Page 84

Agenda Item 12



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 17 June 
2019

Subject: Driver Medicals

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected:

Portfolio: Regulatory, Compliance and Corporate Services

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To consider proposed changes to conduct of driver medicals.

Recommendations:

(1) To continue with the requirement for all driver medicals to be conducted by the 
drivers own GP or any other GP providing the doctor has access to the driver’s medical 
records.

or

(2) To amend the requirement for all driver medicals to be conducted by the drivers own 
GP, any other GP or any GMC (General Medical Council) registered doctor who is 
licensed to practice in the UK providing the doctor has access to the driver’s medical 
records.

Reasons for the Recommendations:

Since the Council introduced a full Group 2 medical as a requirement on 11 September 
2017, drivers have continued to struggle to obtain an enhanced medical from certain GP 
practices. This report considers changing the requirement of a medical so that it can be 
obtained from any doctor who is registered and licensed by the GMC provided there is 
access to the driver’s medical records.

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None.

Page 85

Agenda Item 13



What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

None.

(B) Capital Costs 

 None.

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):

The cost of the service is wholly recovered from the ring-fenced Taxi Licensing Trade 
Account (Revenue Budget BD12).

Legal Implications:

Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications. 

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:

Commission, broker and provide core services: Improvement to current conditions and 
removing burdens on business.

Place – leadership and influencer:

Drivers of change and reform:

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:

Greater income for social investment: 

Cleaner Greener

Page 86

Agenda Item 13



What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources has been consulted (FD5676/19) and notes the report 
indicates no direct financial implications for the Council.  The Chief Legal and Democratic 
Officer (LD4800/19) has been consulted and any comments have been incorporated into 
the report.

(B) External Consultations 

The proposals have been discussed with representatives of the taxi licensing trade who 
support the amendment.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting.

Contact Officer: Mark Toohey
Telephone Number: Tel: Ext 2274
Email Address: mark.toohey@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report.

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 87

Agenda Item 13



1. Introduction/Background

1.1 Members will recall the report on 11 September 2017 that introduced full Group 2 
medicals for all licensed drivers and the subsequent report on 19 March 2018 that 
allowed drivers to obtain medicals from any registered GP. Current conditions 
therefore state that drivers may only obtain a medical from a doctor who is also 
registered as a general practitioner. DVLA guidelines state that Group 2 medical 
assessments can be carried out by any doctor who is GMC registered and 
licensed to practice in the United Kingdom (or registered within the EU). 

1.2 Some GPs are reporting that they are unable to conduct Group 2 medicals or 
there are lengthy delays in obtaining appointments for GPs to carry out the 
medicals. The option to extend the medical assessment to any registered and 
licensed doctor should make it easier for drivers to obtain the Group 2 medical.

2. Current Condition

2.1 The current condition concerning medicals states the following:

“Passing a full vocational (DVLA Group II) medical examination obtained via the 
applicant’s General Practitioner or a GP at another practice provided they have 
access to the applicant’s medical records at the time of the examination. Medicals 
are currently required on first licensing, on reaching 45 years of age, then 55 
years of age and, on reaching 65 years of age, and every 3 years thereafter”.

2.2 If members adopt recommendation 2 then this condition would be amended by 
including “or any doctor GMC registered and licensed to practice in the United 
Kingdom”.

2.3 Drivers who wish to have a medical conducted by anyone other than their own GP 
would continue to obtain a copy of their medical records in order to assist any 
other doctor who may carry out the assessment.

3 Doctors

3.1 Not all doctors are registered as GPs. Doctors who practise medicine in the UK 
need to hold a GMC licence to practise along with the suitable type of registration 
for the work that they do. It is the licence to practise which allows them to carry 
out certain activities such as prescribing medicines and treating patients and refer 
to themselves as doctors. Doctors need full registration with a licence to practise 
in order to work in an unsupervised medical practice in the NHS or UK private 
practice.

3.2 A doctor’s status on the medical register will show if they hold a licence to practise 
or not. DVLA guidelines currently state that any doctor registered and licensed by 
the GMC may conduct Group 2 medicals.

4 General Practioners

4.1 All GPs need to be registered and licensed with the GMC (as a doctor) but will 
also be on an additional ‘GP register’. They will have carried out all the same 

Page 88

Agenda Item 13



training as a doctor but will have undertaken additional training in order to be 
eligible for the GP register. 

4.2 GPs have overall responsibility for the management of patient care outside of 
hospitals, including the diagnosis and treatment of health problems and the 
referral of patients for specialist treatment where necessary. Rather than having a 
specific specialist area, GPs can diagnose many illnesses or ailments, and 
determine whether a patient needs to see a doctor with more specialist training. 
They are also increasingly responsible for the management and monitoring of 
complex chronic illnesses.

4.3 The current condition for a medical to be provided by a registered GP has been 
questioned by some trade members as disproportionate and above DVLA 
requirements.

5 Conclusion

5.1 There are many doctors who specialise in conducting driver medicals but who are 
not on the GP register. These doctors may be more familiar with the DVLA 
publication “Assessing fitness to drive – a guide for medical professionals” which 
is an extensive guide to medical conditions that affect driving. Sefton does not 
currently allow medicals from these doctors even if the doctor specialises in 
providing DVLA Group 2 medicals for other professions such as HGV & PSV 
drivers. Allowing drivers to access the services of these doctors may make 
obtaining the Group 2 assessment quicker, cheaper and easier for drivers.

5.2 The council currently checks the details of any doctor completing a medical 
against the GMC register and would continue to do so. If recommendation 2 is 
adopted, any medical from a doctor who is not currently registered and licensed 
with the GMC would be rejected.

6 Recommendations

6.1 Members can decide to continue with the existing condition (recommendation 1) 
or amend the existing condition concerning medicals to include any current 
registered and licensed GMC doctor (recommendation 2).

 

Page 89

Agenda Item 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee

Date of Meeting: Monday 17 June 2019

Subject: Proposed changes to Southport Town Centre Hackney Ranks

Report of: Head of Highways 
and Public 
Protection

Wards Affected: Dukes;

Portfolio:

Is this a Key 
Decision:

No Included in 
Forward Plan:

No

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report:

No

Summary:

To report the receipt of a request from the North Sefton Hackney Carriage Association 
(NSHCA) for changes to a number of Hackney Ranks within Southport Town Centre

Recommendations:

(1) Licensing & Regulatory Committee Members note the results of the consultation 
regarding changes to various Hackney Ranks in Southport Town Centre;

(2) Licensing & Regulatory Committee Members request that Cabinet Member – 
Locality Services consider authorising progression of the changes to the Traffic 
Regulation Orders;

Reasons for the Recommendations:

P
age 91

A
genda Item

 14



The Council has the power to revoke a Traffic Regulation Order (Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984) as well as the 
power to make a new Traffic Regulation Order (Section 1 of that Act). Authorisation to advertise new Traffic Regulation Orders falls under the 
remit of Cabinet Member Locality Services. 

Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications)

None.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

No costs arising directly from this report. If approved by Cabinet Member – Locality Services, all costs associated with the changes to the ranks 
will be met from the Taxi Licensing budget.

(B) Capital Costs

None.

Implications of the Proposals:

Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):

No costs arising directly from this report. If approved by Cabinet Member – Locality 
Services, all costs associated with the changes to the ranks will be met from the Taxi 
Licensing budget.

Legal Implications:

There are no Legal implications.

P
age 92

A
genda Item

 14



Equality Implications:

There are no equality implications. 

Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose:

Protect the most vulnerable:      Will assist residents, visitors and other road users

Facilitate confident and resilient communities:   Not applicable

Commission, broker and provide core services:   Not applicable

Place – leadership and influencer:   Not applicable

Drivers of change and reform:   Not applicable

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity:   Will assist the Hackney Trade

Greater income for social investment:   Not applicable

Cleaner Greener:  Not applicable

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

Consultation has taken place with all Hackney Carriage Associations, all Private Hire Associations, Merseyside Police, Merseytravel and Sefton’s 
Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Licensing Office, between 21 March 2019 and 12 April 2019.

(A) Internal Consultations

The Head of Corporate Resources (FD5629/19) has been consulted and notes the report indicates no direct financial implications for the 
Council. All costs associated with the changes to the ranks will be met from the Taxi Licensing budget.

P
age 93

A
genda Item

 14



 The Chief Legal and Democratic Officer (LD4753/19) have been consulted and any comments have been incorporated into the report.

(B) External Consultations 

Not applicable.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Immediately following the Committee meeting.

Contact Officer: Steve Johnston
Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 4258
Email Address: steve.johnston@sefton.gov.uk

Appendices:

There are no appendices to this report.

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

P
age 94

A
genda Item

 14



1.0 Introduction

1.1 As part of the policy for the introduction of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire facilities, a request for changes to a number of Hackney 
Carriage Stands within Southport has been received from the North Sefton Hackney Carriage Association (NSHCA). A copy of their letter 
is attached as Annex A.

1.2 Each of the suggestions have been initially assessed by Traffic Management officers and these findings are detailed in the following 
paragraphs.

2.0 ‘Troc Rank’ – Lord Street, Southport.

2.1 This refers to the rank on the service road fronting the former Woolworths store (originally the Trocadero Cinema, hence the Trade’s 
reference to the ‘Troc’ rank).

2.2 Currently, there is a two cab rank closest to Lord Street, with a shared-use bay behind it. This bay operates as Pay & Display between 
Mon-Sat 8am-6pm and Sun 11am-6pm. Between 6pm and 8am, it operates as an additional two cab rank.

2.3 The proposal from the NSHCA is for the two shared-use spaces to be converted to a Hackney rank operating 24 hours, 7 days per week. 
In effect, this would be amalgamated with the existing full time rank to give a full time rank for four cabs.

2.4 The reason for this request is that members of the public will legally park in the Pay & Display bays before 6pm, not realising that they 
need to remove their vehicles at 6pm to allow the bay to be used by the Hackney trade. Despite the presence of correct signage, drivers 
continually park in these bays in the evening, which will then seriously affect the Hackney trade in one of the busiest locations in the Town 
Centre.

2.5 Having reviewed the trade’s request, officers believe that any loss of income from the two Pay & Display bays during the day will be 
outweighed by the introduction of additional Pay & Display bays in lieu of the Horse Drawn Omnibus Ranks which will be removed from 
the Promenade. (see para 5.0)

3.0 The Rank outside June’s The Florist

3.1 This refers to the rank on the service road adjacent to Eastbank Street Square, opposite ‘June’s the Florist’.

3.2 Currently there is a 10m long Loading Bay opposite June’s the Florist, with a 24 hour, two cab rank adjacent to it. 

P
age 95

A
genda Item

 14



3.3 The proposal from the NSHCA is for the loading bay to be moved to the opposite side of the service road and the vacated space in the 
layby to be used to extend the existing two cab rank into a four cab rank. 

3.4 Due to the narrow width of the service road, a Traffic Regulation Order currently exists on the service road, preventing waiting and loading 
at any time. The  NSHCA’s request would position a Loading Bay on this section of narrow carriageway, thus causing problems of 
obstruction for through vehicles on the service road.

3.5 As a result, it is officers’ opinion that the request be rejected.

4.0 Main Rank – Lord Street

4.1 This refers to the feeder rank on the north west side of Lord Street, to the north east of Hulme Street. 

4.2 Currently, there is a twelve car shared-use bay which operates as a Pay & Display bay 8am – 6pm, and then a feeder Hackney rank from 
8pm – 8am. This feeder rank operates as an ‘overflow’ to the main eight cab rank when the trade is busy during the late evening. During 
the day, the main rank will normally only have two or three cabs using it at any time.

4.3 The proposal from the NSHCA is for the operational hours for the Pay & Display within the shared-use bay to be reduced to operate 
between 8am and 5pm. The thinking behind this is so that there is a greater length of time between the Pay & Display finishing and the 
starting of the Hackney rank, thus preventing ‘over-staying’ vehicles from blocking the bay for Hackney use.

4.4 It is considered, however, that increasing the ‘buffer’ period from 2 hours to 3 hours will simply mean that drivers will have a greater 
opportunity to park in an unrestricted section of Lord Street without paying for a Pay & Display ticket. This could result in even more 
drivers using this location and over-staying past the starting time of the Hackney rank.

4.5 In addition, reducing the period of operation for the Pay & Display would result in inconsistencies within the Town Centre parking regime 
and cause confusion to visitors to the Town.

4.6 As a result, it is officers’ opinion that the request be rejected.

5.0 Hackney Horse Drawn Carriage Spaces – Promenade

5.1 The proposal from the NSHCA is for the existing Horse Drawn Omnibus ranks on Promenade and Esplanade to be removed as they are 
no longer used.

P
age 96

A
genda Item

 14



5.2 The five Horse Drawn Omnibus ranks were implemented in 2003 following requests for a number of horse drawn carriages to be 
introduced as a tourist attraction. The horse drawn carriages would travel around an agreed circuit within Southport, operating as a 
Hackney Carriage. As a result, five locations were identified on Promenade and Esplanade where the horse drawn carriages would wait 
whilst plying for hire.

5.3 Unfortunately, the amount of trade generated was insufficient to sustain the venture and the license was revoked after only two years. 

5.4 The NSHCA is suggesting utilising the five locations for different purposes as they are no longer required.

5.5 It is officers’ opinion that the request for the revocation of the Horse Drawn Omnibus ranks be supported.

6.0 Consultation

6.1 In line with the Council’s policy for changes to Hackney Carriage and Private Hire facilities, consultation has been carried out with the 
following bodies:-

i) All Hackney Carriage Associations;
ii) All Private Hire Associations
iii) Merseyside Police
iv) Merseytravel
v) Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Licensing Office

6.2 No comments have been received as part of this consultation.

7.0 Conclusion

7.1 Having assessed the proposals from the NSHCA, ii is proposed that the following alterations be progressed via Cabinet Member – 
Locality Services for implementation of the necessary changes to the Traffic Regulation Orders:-

 Conversion of the shared-use bay adjacent to the ‘Troc’ rank into a full time rank
 Revocation of the five existing Horse Drawn Omnibus ranks on Esplanade and Promenade

7.2 Plans showing the proposals are attached as Annexes B-E

P
age 97

A
genda Item

 14



8.0 Financial Implications

8.1 The cost of the changes to the ranks, amounting to £2000, would be accommodated within the Taxi Licensing budget.

 

SEFTON M.B.C.

NORTH SEFTON HACKNEY CARRIAGE ASSOCIATION

Chairman –
Treasurer – Mike Healy

Secretary – Tony Crabtree
1 St. Mary’s Gardens, Carr Lane, Southport, PR8 3EH

24th January 2019

Technical Services
Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council
Magdalen House
Trinity Road
Bootle
Merseyside
L20 3NJ

For the attention of Mr. Steve Johnston

Dear Sirs

ANNEX  A

P
age 98

A
genda Item

 14



Following our recent telephone conversation, the North Sefton Hackney Carriage Association wish to submit the following Application for consideration by the Council :-

Troc Rank – Lord Street, Southport.

Remove the two shared-bay places and revert the whole back to a taxi rank  24 hours, 7 days per week.

The Rank outside June’s The Florist

Move the loading bays to the east side of the service road outside June’s Florists.
Reinstate the loading bays with two taxi rank spaces, each for 24 hours, 7 days per week.  The rank, therefore, having the capacity for four taxis.

Main Rank – Lord Street

Change the hours of operation of the shared bays so that they close to the general public at 1700 hours every day.

Hackney Horse Drawn Carriage Spaces – Promenade

As I suggested in the last Application – convert these spaces to Pay & Display.
(May I remind you revenue from these spaces has been lost over the last six years).

Yours sincerely

Tony Crabtree – Secretary, North Sefton Hackney Carriage Association

P
age 99

A
genda Item

 14



METROPOLITAN  BOROUGH  OF  SEFTON

Peter Moore

Head of Highways and Public Protection

Title 
Lord Street Service Road

Proposed changes to Hackney Rank 
Drawn

Scale

Date

SJ

NTS

Mar 2019

KEY

Existing 24hr Rank for 2 cabs

Existing night-time rank for 2 cabs
to be converted to a 24hr Rank

 A
N

N
EX  B

P
age 100

A
genda Item

 14



BANK PASSAGE

28
7 28

9

W
ES

T 
ST

RE
ET

62

Club

66

Wayfarers Arcade

13 to 21

23
25

18 to 30

27
29

Garage
34

38
36

32

64a

27
5

26
1

26
7

26
9

Bank 28
1

27
3

27
7

to

Car Park

54

45

56
42

40

39
43

37

to

9.4m

31

25
3

24
1

23
9

24
5

25
1to

25
5

Bank

25
7

23
7

23
3

23
5

7

Scarisbrick Avenue

24
1a

Scarisbrick

Hotel

52
Car
Park

9.1m

BM 11
.10

m55

39

50

47

BANK PASSAGE

24
1b

(convalescent home)

27

28

Byng House

29

34

33

24 to 27 Hotel

WAVERLEY STREET

2

1

4 to 8

21

23

22

35
Scarisbrick Avenue

30

30

W
ES

T S
TR

EE
T

7

36
34

38

32

40

9.4m

Monument

Hotel

22

Shelter

23

Club 11
13

8.5m

Car Park

Shelter

PROMENADE

Rest
Home

10 to 12

14

Shelter

Te
nn

is 
Cou

rts

LO
W

ER
 P

ROMEN
ADE

Kin
g's

 G
ar

de
ns

So
ut

h M
ar

ine
 G

ar
de

ns

METROPOLITAN  BOROUGH  OF  SEFTON

Peter Moore

Head of Highways and Public Protection

Title 
Promenade, Southport
Revocation of existing Horse Drawn Omnibus 
Stands 

Drawn

Scale

Date

SJ

NTS

Mar 2019

Existing Pelican 
Crossing

Existing Horse Drawn 
Omnibus Stand to be revoked

Existing Horse Drawn 
Omnibus Stand to be revoked

Existing Horse Drawn 
Omnibus Stand to be revoked

 A
N

N
EX  C

P
age 101

A
genda Item

 14



METROPOLITAN  BOROUGH  OF  SEFTON

Peter Moore

Head of Highways and Public Protection

Title 
Promenade, Southport
Revocation of existing Horse Drawn Omnibus Stand 

Drawn

Scale

Date

SJ

NTS

Mar 2019

Existing Horse Drawn 
Omnibus Stand to be revoked

 A
N

N
EX  D

P
age 102

A
genda Item

 14



Bowling Green

Pond

Shelter

Shelter

La
ke

sid
e M

ini
atu

re 
Railw

ay

Shelter

Shelter

Pleasureland

Station

Car Park

Leisure Centre

Car Park

Pleasureland

7.0m

Chy

Pond

Pond
Fn

Shelter

Shelter

Car Park

El Sub Sta

7.9m

Shelter

9.1m

SM
8.2m

Marine Lake

Posts

TCB

14
 to

 39
1 t

o 1
2 Anc

ho
rag

e

Th
e

Shelter

Sloping masonry

Car Park

Mast

7.0m

PCs

ESPLANADE

VICTORIA WAY

ESPLANADE

KINGSWAY

METROPOLITAN  BOROUGH  OF  SEFTON

Peter Moore

Head of Highways and Public Protection

Title 
Esplanade, Southport
Revocation of existing Horse Drawn Omnibus Stand 

Drawn

Scale

Date

SJ

NTS

Mar 2019

Existing Horse Drawn 
Omnibus Stand to be revoked

 A
N

N
EX  E

P
age 103

A
genda Item

 14



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Gonville Road, Bootle - Receipt of petition requesting the re-introduction of Residents Privileged parking
	5 Georgia Close, Bootle - Request for Residents Privileged Parking
	6 Hawthorne Road, Bootle - Results of  public consultation Proposed Residents parking scheme
	7 May Street, Bootle - Proposed Reintroduction of Residents Parking Scheme
	8 Kara Close, Bootle, Results of Public Consultation, Proposed Residents parking scheme
	9 Manor Road/Sherwood Avenue/Kaigh Avenue, Crosby - objection to proposed Traffic Regulation Order
	Enc. 1 for Manor Road/Sherwood Avenue/Kaigh Avenue, Crosby - objection to proposed Traffic Regulation Order
	Page 1

	Enc. 2 for Manor Road/Sherwood Avenue/Kaigh Avenue, Crosby - objection to proposed Traffic Regulation Order
	Page 1


	10 Determinations made under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005: period covering 23 February 2019 to 17 May 2019
	Annex 1: Numbers determined – Licensing Act 2003
	Annex 2: Numbers determined – Gambling Act 2005

	11 Local Licensing: Performance Report 2018/19
	12 Taxi Licensing Performance Report
	13 Driver Medicals
	14 Proposed changes to Southport Town Centre Hackney Ranks

